Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Dyddiad: National
Dydd Mawrth, 15 lonawr 2013 VAVSaSIS;“bW for

oo C7

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Naomi Stocks

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8421
deisebau@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon 09:00

Deisebau newydd 09:00 - 09:15
2.1 P-04-436 Gwariant a Refeniw Llywodraeth Cymru (Tudalen 1)

2.2 P-04-443 Hanes Cymru (Tudalen 2)
2.3 P-04-444 Ymgyrch ’'DIG FOR VICTORY’ (Tudalen 3)

2.4 P-04-445 Achub ein cwn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael eu lladd ar y ffyrdd
(Tudalennau 4 - 10)

2.5 P-04-446 Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng Nghymru (Tudalen
11)

2.6 P-04-447 Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym Mhenfro (Tudalen 12)

3. Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol 09:15 -
10:30

3.1 P-04-404 Awyrennau Di-Beilot Aberporth (Tudalennau 13 - 15)

Addysg a Sgiliau
3.2 P-04-346 Gofal di-dal i blant 3 a 4 oed yng Nghymru (Tudalennau 16 - 17)

3.3 P-04-432 : Atal Recriwtio i’r Fyddin mewn Ysgolion (Tudalennau 18 - 22)



Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau

Bydd y ddwy eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd
3.4 P-03-261 Atebion lleol i dagfeydd traffig yn y Drenewydd (Tudalen 23)

3.5 P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd (Tudalennau 24 - 26)

3.6 P-04-418 Enwi’r A470 yn - Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain (Tudalennau 27 - 28)

lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

3.7 P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog (Tudalennau 29 - 30)

3.8 P-04-362 Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans ym Mynwy (Tudalennau 31 - 33)

Bydd y ddwy eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd
3.9 P-04-367 Achub ein Gwasanaethau Ysbyty (Tudalen 34)

3.10 P-04-394 Achub ein Gwasanaethau - Ysbyty Tywysog Philip (Tudalennau 35
-112)

3.11 P-04-400 Safon Ansawdd NICE ym Maes lechyd Meddw!| (Tudalennau 113 -
119)

3.12 P-04-413 Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon

(Tudalennau 120 - 122)

3.13 P-04-430 Y bwriad i gau Uned Man Anafiadau Dinbych-y-pysgod (Tudalen
123)

3.14 P-04-431 : Preswylwyr Sir Benfro yn erbyn Toriadau i Wasanaethau lechyd
(Tudalennau 124 - 130)

Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy

3.15 P-04-333 Rhoi diwedd ar esgeuluso a gadael ceffylau a merlod (Tudalennau
131 - 134)

Bydd y tair eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd

3.16 P-04-406 Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun Parthau
Cadwraeth Morol (Tudalen 135)
3.17 P-04-411 Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir Benfro
(Tudalennau 136 - 137)
3.18 P-04-415 Cefnogaeth am Bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Lefel Gwarchodaeth
Uchel
(Tudalennau 138 - 144)
3.19 P-04-419 Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt (Tudalennau 145 - 152)



Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth

3.20 P-04-414 Swyddi Cymreig
(Tudalennau 153 - 154)

4. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: 10:30

Item 5

5. Y broses dderbyniadwy 10:30 - 11:00



Eitem 2.1

P-04-436 : Gwariant a Refeniw Llywodraeth Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i baratoi adroddiad ar Wariant a Refeniw Llywodraeth Cymru.

Mae gan yr Alban adroddiad Government Expenditure and Revenue Scotland.
Ei nod yw gwella dealltwriaeth y cyhoedd o faterion ariannol drwy
ddadansoddi ystadegau ariannol swyddogol Llywodraeth y DU a’r Alban yn
fanwl. Mae’n bryd i Lywodraeth Cymru gyhoeddi adroddiad tebyg fel y gallwn
weld gwir sefyllfa ariannol Cymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Stuart Evans

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 27

Tudalen 1



Eitem 2.2

P-04-443 : Hanes Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i wneud
Hanes Cymru yn orfodol yn ein hysgolion o saith oed.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Addysgu am Gymru o’r oes Geltaidd hyd aty
presennol, yn cynnwys Llywelyn, Glyndwr, pob Tywysog Brodorol Cymreig
arall, Tryweryn, y Welsh Not, y Goresgyniad Normanaidd, y Ddeddf Uno a
diwydiannu. Ymddengys nad yw hanes Cymru i gyd yn cael ei ddysgu, a rhai
elfennau yn unig yn cael eu cynnwys i gyd-fynd a chyfnodau a digwyddiadau
penodol.

Prif ddeisebydd: BALCHDER CYMRU / PRIDE OF WALES
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 597

Tudalen 2



Eitem 2.3

P-04-444 : Ymgyrch 'DIG FOR VICTORY’
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gyflwyno ymgyrch ‘Dig for Victory’ gyfoes drwy gynghorau lleol.

Gyda phris bwyd yn parhau i godi yn ystod cyfnod o ddirwasgiad, mae angen
unwaith eto i ni dyfu ein bwyd ein hunain, fel y gwnaethpwyd yn ystod yr Ail
Ryfel Byd, pan gyflwynwyd ymgyrch ‘Dig for Victory’ i sicrhau bod pawb yn
cael bwyd. Os byddai Llywodraeth Cymru yn cyflwyno ymgyrch debyg drwy’r
cynghorau lleol, gan roi talebau neu hadau, compost neu hyd yn oed cutiau
ieir ac ieir (Ile bo hynny’n briodol), byddai pobl yn cael budd ariannol a
byddai eu hiechyd hefyd yn elwa. Byddai hefyd yn cwtogi ar y bwyd rydym
yn ei fewnforio, gan leihau ein hol troed carbon. Mae gan y rhan fwyaf o
bobl ardd, a gall pobl sydd heb ardd dyfu rhai llysiau ar batio neu falconi.
Gadewch i ni balu i fuddugoliaeth.

Prif ddeisebydd: Plaid Cymru Aberavon
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 13

Tudalen 3



Eitem 2.4

P-04-444 : Achub ein cwn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael
eu lladd ar y ffyrdd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai a lofnodwyd isod, yn galw ar breswylwyr Cymru sy’n
berchen ar gwn a chathod i gefnogi ein deiseb i Lywodraeth Cymru i gael
gwared ar y gwaharddiad ar goleri electronig wedi’u cysylltu a ffensys ffin
anweladwy/ffensys cudd fel y gallwn ddiogelu ein hanifeiliaid anwes rhag
niwed naill ai o: a) Traffig Ffyrdd b) Crwydro i Berygl c) Achosi damweiniau a
allai olygu y byddwn ni, perchenogion y cwn a’r cathod, yn gyfreithiol atebol
iddynt.

Prif ddeisebydd: Monima O’Connor

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 - Casglodd deiseb gysylltiedig 500 o lofnodion

Tudalen 4



Correspondence, Additional Information from Petitioner to Committee, 8 January 2013

e <

S.';lve~ our Welsh Cats & Dogs from Death on the Roads

This petition is seeking a repeal or an exemption for the Radio Containment Fencing or
Hidden Fence device that was included in a blanket law in March 2010 “Animal Welfare
(Electronic Devices) 2010.” This campaign is supported by Professor Tim Gruffydd-
Jones of the Department of Clinical Vetinerary Science at the University of Bristol.

1.My petition has about 500 signatures just from Welsh residents, mostly within
Ceredigion and over 1,380 Facebook supporters compared to a majority of only 19
respondents (15 + 4) in favour of this law in the Government’s 2nd & 3rd Public
Consultations combined.

2.Agricultural livestock fencing is legal. The few differences between these live electric
fences and the companion pets’ fence is that the livestock fence is a wire which
produces a live shock with a voltage of up to 10,000 volts to an animal which goes
through its whole body to the earth. No warning sound is given.

A transmitter for the pet containment fence emits a radio signal to an electronic collar
powered by two 3 volt batteries and is worn by the animal. An audible warning is
given well beforehand and in most cases, the small static electric impulse is switched
off as owners have found the audible warning to be sufficient. This is amply
demonstrated in the 1st short bilingual video (of 2) accompanying this note.

3.The RSPCA strongly supported the introduction of this legislation but 18 months
after it became law in Wales, a former Chief Vetinerary Officer of this charity (who was
also a former Vetinerary Director of the Dogs Trust ) was exposed by the Daily Mail for
using a containment fence to protect his own cat and dog from danger in his garden
(copy of article attached). The Charity has also accepted adverts for these containment
fences in its RSPCA Wiltshire 2010 Annual Report (copy enclosed).

4.A serious blunder was made by the manufacturer’s lobby ECMA, who (as I was told
by the Director of Marketing during the throes of my research) invited certain Welsh
Assembly members during the public consultation period to visit its training centre in
Lincolnshire, of all places.

Another serious misjudgement was made by the officials advising the Welsh Minister at
the time as the draft legislation had actually excluded these protective boundary fences,
but were included at the last minute to make it easier for the officials to administer the
law, which also included dog training collars and anti-bark collars.

All expenditure incurred for this campaign has come out of my own pocket.

These fences are harmless and keep companion pets safe from being squashed on the
roads or shot chasing sheep.

I'sincerely hope the Committee will favourably view my petition and encourage the
Government to redress this.

(
Monima O'Connor ‘ D
Petition Author, Ceredigion AW/\ v\/\O\ “z;% l 2

Tudalen 5



From: Jonathan Beels <jonathanbeels@waitrose.com>

Subject: Animal Welfare (Electronic Devices) 2010 legislation
Date: 19 November 2012 23:12:07 GMT
To: nicholas.ramsay@wales.gov.uk

Dear Mr Ramsay,

I am writing to ask you to support a petition which is likely to be debated next year in the
Welsh Assembly, calling for the repeal of part of the Animal Welfare (Electronic Devices)
2010 legislation.

The bit that I and hundreds of other dog and cat owners in Wales want repealed relates to the
installation and use of concealed, containment boundary fencing, which was made a criminal
offence punishable by heavy fines or up to a year in prison. I understand that the Welsh
government decided at the last minute, for the sake of convenience, to include these fences in
new legislation which was mainly aimed at outlawing the use of electronic training aids for
animals. I have no problem with the banning of electronic training aids; their use was
undoubtedly cruel, at times.

But electronic containment fences are just the opposite of cruel.

Before I awoke one morning to be told by the BBC's "Today" programme that overnight, the
Welsh government had converted me at the stroke of a legislative pen from an innocent
person to a criminal, I protected my dog from harm by means of one of these electronic
fences. I have several acres of land bordered on one side by a busy road and on another by
fields which usually contain sheep or cattle. There is no practical way of conventionally
fencing off this area to make it dog proof.

This meant that I had a choice. I could keep the dog indoors at all times and only allow it to
go outside when I was able to accompany it. This would be miserable for the dog and
burdensome for me. Or I could take a chance and hope that the dog would not escape onto
the main road, where it risked death or injury (and where it could cause death or injury to
road users) or into fields containing sheep or cattle, where it risked being shot, quite legally,
by the farmer. Not much of a choice, I'm sure you will agree.

So when someone told me about electronic containment fences, I could see that here was the
answer to the problem. Once the fence was installed and the dog trained (the training took
about fifteen minutes), the dog could be allowed outside on her own, to roam around for as
long as she wished. She was kept safe from death on the road or at the hand of an outraged
farmer.

She could do no harm to road users or to sheep and cattle. And I could stop worrying about
her, when she was outside. A perfect solution conferring benefits and happiness both to me
and the dog - all stripped away by legislators who were apparently more concerned about
their own convenience than that of their constituents and who failed to research properly
what electronic containment fences do and how they work. Thoroughly shoddy work by the
legislators, of which they should be ashamed.

Tudalen 6



If you would like to know more about these fences, you may find a short video helpful. The
charity which made the film has given the organisers of the petition to which I refer above
permission to use the video in this way.

It can be seen at www.feline-friends.org.uk/videol.htm

Once you have seen the film, I am confident you will understand the distress and anger which
this piece of legislation caused and still causes.

I gather that the petition now has close to 400 signatures. I do hope that we can count on
your active support in righting this legislative wrong, when the matter is debated in the
Assembly.

My grateful thanks to you, for taking the time to read this.
Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Beels

Star Hill Cottage

Devauden

Chepstow

Monmouthshire

NP16 6NT

01600 869080

Tudalen 7



Shocking hypocrisy from a bunny hugger

By Quentin Letts, Daily Mail
UPDATED: 16:50, 30 July 2011

A leading animal welfare expert has been practising the opposite of what he so insistently
preaches.

Chris Laurence is veterinary director of the politically tinged charity Dogs Trust. He used to be
chief vet at the RSPCA, another outfit that has become distinctly political.

In animal rights circles, Mr Laurence MBE is a top dog. He is a trustee of the Feline Advisory
Bureau. He frequently lobbies British and European parliamentarians and has appeared on telly.

One of the issues on which both Dogs Trust and the RSPCA have pressed politicians is electric
fences for pets. These devices are, to my mind, practical and humane. I wrote a feature article
about them recently. Many (though not all) readers agreed.

Dogs Trust and the RSPCA argue that 'containment fences' are cruel. Last year they persuaded
the Welsh Assembly to ban such devices. Using one in Wales could now cost you £20,000 in
fines or six months in prison.

Last week, a pet owner was left £3,000 worse off after such a case. Serves him right, Dogs Trust
said. But hang on. Information comes my way that Mr Laurence is himself an enthusiastic user
of these electric fences.

Can it be true? After some sucking of gums, Dogs Trust said: 'Chris Laurence does have a
containment fence which can be set up to emit electric shocks.

'However, he has never used the fence in this way with his dog and the electric shock component
on his dog's collar is permanently turned off.' Believe that if you will.

But what about cats? Pause. Then came a further admission. The charity said that Mr Laurence
had indeed used the shock aspect of the fence to stop his cat straying into the road.

'Chris's personal opinion is that for cats this system can be the lesser of two evils. This does not
reflect the view of Dogs Trust,' growled the statement.

'Dogs Trust will continue to lobby government in England, Scotland and Northern Ireland to ban
electric shock devices.'

So a charity, some of whose staff seem to hold an anthropomorphic view of pets, is campaigning
for the criminalisation of a device — even though its chief expert himself uses one. What
hypocrisy.

Tudalen 8



Charity Registration no. 205295

Wiltshire-Mid Branch
Annual Report 2010

Produced and published by

HORIZON PUBLISHING
MILLSTREAM BUSINESS CENTRE,
12 MILLSTREAM, RINGWOOD,
HAMPSHIRE BH24 3SE

TEL: 01425 470950 FAX: 01425 477078

Email: office@horizon-publishing.co.uk

The publishers would like to thank all the advertisers, who by virtue of their
kind support, have enabled this annual report to be produced and distributed

entirely FREE OF CHARGE. Without your support this valuable magazine
would not now be available.

Horizon Publishing is a trading name of Horizon Publishing Ltd.©
No reproduction by any form, copying or recording, image scanning may
be allowed without written consent of the publishers.

Tudalen 9

3



4 FREEDOM FENCE"™

.. we can stop your pet from straying

Sule pate, Hoppy it e Veterinarian Approved, 100% Safe
e Can casily fence areas from gateways
to over 100 acres

e FREE no obligation advice before you purchase

e Can keep pets out of ‘no-go’ areas

e Great to look at as it is invisible

e Will service or install any containment
system throughout the UK

FREEPHONE 0800 716351

E-Mails: sales@ freedom-fence.co.uk

Web: www.freedom-fence.co.uk

HUDDS FARM
LIVERIES

Westwood Road, Bradford-on-Avon

Liveries taken for full, part. backing

and schooling: short or long term.

Manufacturers and suppliers of Excellent facilities. Large outdoor school,

Ilﬂl'ﬂ' \\.'I“\l‘l'. year round lurn oul.

fine qu-ality pEt Tel: 01225 865040 / Mob: 07967 808458
bedding

Hay * Woodshavings * Straw

T: 01672 569269



Eitem 2.5

P-04-446 : Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng
Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae siopau elusen yn gwneud cyfraniad hollbwysig i godi arian ar gyfer
ystod eang o achosion da yng Nghymru. Mae 100 y cant o’u helw yn mynd i
elusen, gan godi dros £12 miliwn bob blwyddyn yng Nghymru.

Byddai cynlluniau i leihau cymorth cyfradd i siopau elusen yng Nghymru yn
lleihau’r incwm hwn, a byddai’n achosi i siopau elusen i gau, gan adael mwy
o siopau gwag ar strydoedd mawr Cymru ac yn bygwth 700 o swyddi llawn
amser a 9,000 o gyfleoedd gwirfoddoli sy’n cael eu cynnig gan siopau elusen
yng Nghymru. Byddai’n lleihau y gwasanaethau mae elusennau yn gallu eu
darparu i gymunedau yng Nghymru yn arwyddocaol.

Rydym ni’n galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth
Cymru i wrthod cynlluniau allai gyfyngu y cymorth cyfradd hanfodol i siopau
elusen Cymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Charity Retail Association

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: +22,600

Tudalen 11



Eitem 2.6

P-04-447 : Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym
Mhenfro

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ariannu cerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym Mhenfro, y dref lle cafodd ei eni a’r
man lle dechreuodd llinach y Tuduriaid . Nid oes cerflun o’r dyn hwn na
chofeb iddo yn y dref. Gallai cerflun wella economi’r dref fel lle hanfodol i
bobl sydd a diddordeb yn y Tuduriaid ymweld ag ef.

Prif ddeisebydd: Nathen Amin

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 144

Tudalen 12



Eitem 3.1

P-04-404 Awyrennau Di-Beilot Aberporth

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Erfyniwn ar Lywodraeth Cymru dynnu’r gefnogaeth a roddwyd i awyrennau
di-beilot y DU i gael eu profi yn Aberporth ac i hedfan dros ran helaeth o
Gymru

Gwybodaeth ategol: Mae awyrennau di-beilot yn ddatblygiad pwysig a
pheryglus yn arfogaeth rhyfela. Defnyddir yr awyrennau di-beilot hyn yn
rhwydd, ac yn ddiofal o fywydau’r bobl ddiniwed sy’n aml yn cael eu lladd
Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Cymdeithas y Cymod

Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 2 Gorffennaf 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1730+

Tudalen 13



Cymdeithas y Cymod
Fellowship of Reconciliation in Wales
Rhif Elusen /Charity No 700609

3 Tai Minffordd, Rhostryfan, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL54 7NF
Ffon 01286 830913 E-bost post@cymdeithasycymod.org.uk

09/12/2012

Mr. Powell

Cadeirydd

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

Annwyl Mr Powell
Parthed Deiseb P 04 404
Diolch i chi am anfon copi atom o lythyr Edwina Hart sy’n ymateb i'n deiseb ni
ynghylch hedfan yr awyrennau di-beilot o Aberporth*.
Buasem yn ddiolchgar pe baech chi’'n gofyn i'r Gweinidog ymateb i’r 7 mater isod:

1) Mae ei llythyr yn nodi fod y ‘diwydiant awyr-ofod’ yn cyflogi 20, 000 o bobl yng
Nghymru, a hynny’n gyflogaeth uniongyrchol. A gawn ni fanylion y rhif hwn, ac yn
arbennig o gofio consyrn ein cymdeithas ni, a gawn ni rifau sy’n ymwneud yn
benodol &’r sector Awyrennau Dibeilot o fewn y diwydiant hwn?

2) Ymhellach, a gawn ni wybod faint o fewn y sector hwn a gyflogir at ddibenion
militaraidd, a faint at ddibenion nad ydynt yn rhai militaraidd?

3) Mae’r llythyr yn nodi fod arbrofion y Watchkeeper gan y Weinyddiaeth
Amddiffyn yn rhoi ‘hwb gwerthfawr i'r economi leol’; tybed a ellir mynegi union faint yr
hwb hwn a nodi hefyd faint o bobl leol sy’n cael eu cyflogi’n uniongyrchol drwy’r
gwaith hwn?

4) Beth yw’r dosraniad rhwng yr elw a gynhyrchir ar gyfer buddsoddwyr o dramor
a’r elw a gynhyrchir ar gyfer buddsoddwyr o Gymru yn y diwydiant yn Aberporth?

Tudalen 14



5) Mae’r llythyr hefyd yn nodi bod cyfyngiadau rheoliadol yn llesteirio tipyn ar y
defnydd a wneir o'r UAV gan fod ‘problemau o ran ‘gofod awyr a datblygu
technolegau UAV’. A fyddai’'r Gweinidog yn esbonio beth yn ei thyb hi sy’n cyfrif am
hyn?

6) Yn dilyn o (5) uchod, beth yw ymateb y Gweinidog i’r rhai hynny sy’n credo
bod Cymru’'n cael ei defnyddio fel maes ymarfer ar gyfer gweithrediadau sydd wedi

eu gwrthod gan wledydd eraill oherwydd pryderon ynghylch eu diogelwch?

7) Pryd oedd y tro diwethaf i'r Cynulliad neu’r Awdurdod Lleol ganfasio barn pobl
leol am yr hediadau UAV a beth oedd canlyniad arolwg o’r fath?

Gawn ni fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddiolch i chi eto am eich hamser ac am ddod i
gwrdd a ni ar risiau’r Senedd yng Nghaerdydd ym mis Hydref.

Edrychwn ymlaen yn eiddgar at dderbyn eich ateb
Yn ddiffuant
*Ar fater o eglurdeb, dylid nodi na dderbyniwyd llythyr y Gweinidog tan wythnos olaf

Tachwedd, er bod y llythyr yn ddyddiedig Gorffennaf 25.

Yn gywir

YLt

D. Arfon Rhys
Ysgrifennydd
Cymdeithas y Cymod yng Nghymru

Tudalen 15



Eitem 3.2

P-04-346 Gofal Di-dal i Blant 3 a 4 yng Nghymru
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i sicrhau
bod gofal di-dal i blant 3 a 4 mlwydd oed ar gael mewn modd mwy hyblyg
ledled Cymru er mwyn galluogi rhieni, yn enwedig rhieni sy’n gweithio, i
ddewis pryd a lle y maent yn cael mynediad at ofal plant di-dal.

Gwybodaeth gynorthwyol:

Mae gan blant 3 a 4 mlwydd oed hawl i gael 15 awr o addysg di-dal mewn
ysgol feithrin cyn iddynt gyrraedd oed ysgol gorfodol. Fodd bynnag, nid yw
llawer o rieni sy’n byw o fewn ffiniau ambell i awdurdod lleol yng Nghymru
yn gallu defnyddio’r gofal plant di-dal hwn oherwydd y cyfyngiadau sy’n
bodoli.

Gall rhieni ym Mro Morgannwg, er enghraifft, ond hawlio gofal plant di-dal
mewn ysgolion meithrin sy’n gysylltiedig ag ysgolion, ac mae’r gofal hwn
wedi’i rannu’n 2.5 awr y dydd o ddydd Llun i ddydd Gwener. Fodd bynnag,
mae Cyngor Casnewydd yn cynnig ‘gwasanaeth cynhwysfawr’ i rieni, lle mae
12.5 awr ar gael i’'w hawlio ar gyfer gofal mewn ysgol feithrin neu feithrinfa
breifat o’u dewis nhw. | ryw raddau, mae hyn yn camwahaniaethu yn erbyn
rhieni sy’n gweithio mewn rhai awdurdodau lleol ac sy’n methu gollwng a
chasglu eu plant am 2.5 awr o ofal plant, sy’n golygu eu bod yn colli’r cyfle i
gael gofal plant di-dal. Ar y llaw arall, mae rhieni eraill yn cael cyfanswm
anghymesur o arian tuag at eu costau gofal plant. Annogwn Lywodraeth
Cymru i gysoni’r system fel y gall rhieni ymhob awdurdod lleol gael
‘gwasanaeth cynhwysfawr’. Bydd hyn yn sicrhau bod gofal plant di-dal ar
gael i bawb - gan gynnwys rhieni sy’n gweithio.

Prif ddeisebydd: Zelda Smith
Y dyddiad yr ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 29 Tachwedd 2011

Nifer y deisebwyr: 67

Tudalen 16



5 L
Leighton Andrews AC / AM A\ / ( Ef

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau _
Minister for Education and Skills - ;)L;

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-03-346
Ein cyf/Our ref LA/07481/12

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

"N December 2012

%f W Mar~ |

Thank you for your letter dated 6 December regarding the delivery of Foundation Phase
provision across Wales.

My officials continue to receive information from the local authorities which they are
currently analysing. They will be providing me with advice before Christmas, on options for
ongoing work with the local authorities and consortia to look at ways of addressing the
variation and improving the flexibility of provision to ensure as many parents are able to
access a Foundation Phase place for their child.

| will write to you again in the New Year and in time for your meeting on 8 January on the
action we will be taking.

Leighton Andrews AC AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Leighton. Andrews@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylcAa{(daten 17 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 3.3

P-04-432 : Atal Recriwtio i'r Fyddin mewn Ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
argymell na ddylai’r llueoedd arfog fynd i ysgolion i recriwtio.

Prydain yw yr unig wlad yn yr Undeb Ewropeaidd sy’n caniatai presenoldeb
milwrol yn ei ysgolion. Prydain yw yr unig wlad o 27 gwlad yr Undeb
Ewropaidd i recriwtio plant 16 oed i’r lluoedd arfog. Mae’r lluoedd arfog yn
targedi ei recriwtio i ysgolion mewn ardaloedd fwyaf difreintiedig Cymru
Prif ddeisebydd: Cymdeithas y Cymod yng Nghymru

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 6 Tachwedd 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 374 Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig tua 700 o lofnodion

Tudalen 18



Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM (\ f
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau ,\ /

Deputy Minister for Skills -{j}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-432
Ein cyf/Our ref JC/05485/12

William Powell AC

Cadeirydd
Y Pwyligor Deisebau
Ty Hywel
Bae Caerdydd
Caerdydd
CF99 1NA
4 Rhagfyr 2012

Annwyl William,

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 13 Tachwedd sy’'n galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i argymell na ddylai'r lluoedd arfog fynd i ysgolion at ddibenion
recriwtio. Cafodd y llythyr hwn ei anfon ataf gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau. Rwy’'n
ymateb gan bod y mater hwn o fewn fy mhortffolio i.

Yn gyntaf, hoffwn bwysleisio mai y Corff Llywodraethu sy’n rheoli'r defnydd o safle’r ysgol.
Y pennaeth sy’n gyfrifol am y trefnu mewnol, y cynllunio a rheoli’r ysgol o ddydd i ddydd,
sy’n cynnwys penderfynu pwy sy’n cael dod ar safle’r ysgol. Felly y pennaeth sy’n

gyfrifol am benderfynu pwy ddylai gael dod i’r ysgol i siarad &'r disgyblion. Nid oes

gan Weinidogion Cymru unrhyw bwerau uniongyrchol yn y mater hwn, ond rwyf am fod yn
glir hefyd nad ydym yn dymuno rhwystro cysylltiad positif & chynrychiolwyr y lluoedd arfog.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru hefyd yn gweld bod darparu gwybodaeth, cyngor ac arweiniad
diduedd a chytbwys i bobl ifanc am yrfaoedd yn elfen allweddol o’i hagenda dysgu gydol
oes. Gyrfa Cymru sy'n darparur gwasanaeth hwn. Mae gan Ysgolion a Chyrff
Llywodraethu gyfrifoldeb i ymateb i anghenion disgyblion a darparu’r wybodaeth briodol am
yrfaoedd sydd o fewn y Fframwaith Cwricwlwm Gyrfaoedd a'r Byd Gwaith. Bwriad hyn yw
datblygu y sgiliau sydd eu hangen mewn disgyblion i wneud penderfyniadau doeth a rheoli
eu llwybrau gyrfa eu hunain. Dylai ysgolion gynorthwyo disgyblion hefyd drwy eu harwain at
gyngor a chanllawiau ar yrfaoedd posib. O ran hyn mae gan bobl ifanc mewn addysg
uwchradd yr hawl i dderbyn rhaglen o gymorth o fewn yr ysgol o 11 mlwydd oed, i helpu
iddynt wneud y newid i ddysgu 6I-16 neu gyflogaeth. Mae ymweliadau addysgol gan
amrywiaeth eang o gyflogwyr posib yn digwydd fel rhan o hyn.

Mae’n rhaid i Gyrff Llywodraethu wneud eu penderfyniadau ynghylch pa sefydliadau ddylai
gael ymweld ag ysgolion o fewn y cyd-destun hwn. Byddai peidio & gadael i’r lluoedd arfog
ymweld ag ysgolion, fel y mae’r ddeiseb hon yn awgrymu, olygu bod rhai disgyblion o dan

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd e Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence. Jeff.Cuthbert@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

A
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailg-ylllcgt?' FI(?JE%} ° Printed on 100% recycled paper




anfantais, gan na fyddant wedi derbyn yr wybodaeth am yr ystod lawn o yrfaocedd sydd ar
gael, gan gynnwys rhai sy’n cynnig hyfforddiant o safon uchel iawn.

Jeff Cuthbert AC
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau

Tudalen 20



Cymdeithas y Cymod

Fellowship of Reconciliation in Wales
Rhif Elusen /Charity No 700609

3 Tai Minffordd, Rhostryfan, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL54 7NF
Ffon 01286 830913 E-bost post@cymdeithasycymod.org.uk

14/12/2012

Mr. Powell

Cadeirydd

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

Annwyl Mr Powell
Parthed Deiseb P-04-432
Diolch i chi am anfon copi atom o lythyr Jeff Cuthbert sy’n ymateb i’'n deiseb ni
ynghylch atal recriwtio’r lluoedd arfog mewn ysgolion.
Buasem yn ddiolchgar pe baech chi’'n gofyn i'r Gweinidog ymateb i'r llythyr yma.

Rydym ni yn cytuno gyda Jeff Cuthbert fod hi yn bwysig i ddarparu gwybodaeth,
cyngor ac arweiniad diduedd a chytbwys i bobl ifanc am yrfaoedd, hyd yn oed yn y
Lluoedd Arfog. Fodd bynnag mae ein deiseb ni yn gofyn ar Lywodraeth Cymru i
annog ysgolion i atal y Lluoedd Arfog rhag recriwtio plant. Mae Llywodraeth Prydain
wedi dweud dan Erthygl 8, paragraff 1, o’'r Protocol Dewisol ar Gonfensiwn
Hawliau’r Plentyn ar ddefnyddio plant mewn gwrthdaro arfog fod (yn y Saesneg
gwreiddiol) :- “Army recruiting initiatives include presentations in schools by Army
careers advisers(ACA), a variety of Army youth team and Army recruiting team
activities, attachments and visits tounits, school fairs, Combined Cadet Force (CCF),
advertising and marketing initiatives, membership of the Army’s Camouflage Club.”

Mae Llywodraeth Prydain felly wedi datgan yn glir bod y Lluoedd Arfog yn mynd i
mewn i ysgolion i recriwtio plant ac nid i gynnig arweiniad diduedd a chytbwys am
yrfaoedd i bobl ifanc. Mae ein deiseb felly yn unol a galwad Pwyllgor y Cenhedloedd
Unedig ar Hawl y Plentyn i Lywodraeth Prydain” i ail ystyried ei pholisi o recriwtio
plant i'r lluoedd arfog”.

Tudalen 21



Mae’'r ffaith fod y Lluoedd Arfog yn ymweld ag ysgolion mewn ardaloedd difreintiedig
50% yn fwy aml nag ardaloedd cyfoethog yn profi mai eu hamcan yw recriwtio plant.

Gawn ni fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddiolch i chi eto am eich hamser ac am ddod i
gwrdd & ni ar risiau’r Senedd yng Nghaerdydd .

Edrychwn ymlaen yn eiddgar at dderbyn eich ateb

Yn ddiffuant

bt

D. Arfon Rhys
Ysgrifennydd
Cymdeithas y Cymod yng Nghymru

Tudalen 22



Eitem 3.4

P-03-261 Atebion Lleol i Dagfeydd Traffig yn y Drenewydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ohirio penderfyniad ynglyn a’r ffordd osgoi arfaethedig yn y Drenewydd nes
ei bod wedi datblygu a threialu cyfres o fesurau cynaliadwy yn y dref ei hun i
fynd i’r afael a thagfeydd traffig.

Cynigwyd gan: Gary Saady
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: lonawr 2010

Nifer y llofnodion: 37

Gwybodaeth ategol:
Mae dwy ran o dair o’r traffig ar goridor yr A483/A489 yn draffig lleol.

Dylai’r mesurau i fynd i’r afael a thagfeydd traffig ar yr A483/A489 gynnwys
y rheini a gynlluniwyd i wneud defnydd gwell o’r ffyrdd, megis:
e mesurau rheoli traffig i leihau symudiadau sy’n gwrthdaro ar gyffyrdd

e lonydd pwrpasol ar Ffordd y Pwll a Ffordd Llanidloes ar gyfer cerbydau
sy’n troi i’r dde i fynd i safleoedd diwydiannol neu fanwerthu

e cydgysylltu goleuadau traffig
Dylent hefyd gynnwys mesurau sydd wedi’u cynllunio i hyrwyddo dulliau
amgen o deithio, megis:

e rhwydwaith fysiau newydd ar gyfer y dref, a fyddai’n galw heibio i’r
archfarchnadoedd a’r ystadau diwydiannol, gan osgoi’r A483/A489, lle
bo hynny’n bosibl

e gwasanaeth bws bob 15 munud i’r dref

e llwybr troed ar draws Afon Hafren, i’'w gysylltu a’r llwybr ar hyd afon
Llanllwchaearn i Ffordd y Pwl|

e hyrwyddo seiclo a cherdded
Rydym yn cydnabod bod problem yn bodoli ar hyn o bryd sy’n cael ei
hachosi gan gerbydau uchel sy’n gyrru drwy ardaloedd preswyl er mwyn
osgoi’r pontydd rheilffordd isel ar Ffordd Dolfor a Ffordd Llanidloes. Ond
gellir datrys hynny drwy weithredu’r mesurau a ganlyn:

e codi uchder y bont reilffordd ar Ffordd Llanidloes

e adeiladu ffordd gyswllt o Ffordd Dolfor i Heol Ashley ar ystad
ddiwydiannol Mochdre

Tudalen 23



Eitem 3.5

P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i:
1. Osod cylchfan ger y gyffordd a heol Ceri ac, os bydd llif y traffig yn
gwella, osod cylchfan barhaol yno.
2. Cyhoeddi dyddiad cychwyn cynnar i adeiladu ffordd osgoi i’'r
Drenewydd ac i’r gwaith hwnnw fynd ar drywydd carlam hyd nes ei
gwblhau.

Cyflwynwyd gan: Paul Pavia
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Mehefin 2011

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 (casglwyd tua 5,000 o lofnodion ar ddeiseb
gysylltiedig).

Tudalen 24



Mr Paul Pavia
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 INA
Mr William Powell AM
Chair of the Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 INA
5" October 2012
Dear Mr Powell

Re: Newtown Traffic Petition — Newtown Traffic Issues Summary Report

Thank you for your correspondence and for providing me with a copy of the Newtown
Traffic Issues Summary report, which was given to members of the Committee by the Local
Government Minister, Carl Sargeant AM.

It did make interesting reading. However, I have to say the conclusions in this report really
bear no resemblance to the reality of the situation on the ground. For example, Point 3.2.1 of
the ARUP Report states that:

“Initial site visits _for the study were undertaken in February and March 2011 and were
timed to observe the Thursday interpeak and pm peak period, as local residents had
highlighted Thursday pm peak was most often the most congested.”

This is a cause of great conjecture because you only have to ask local people living in
Newtown and they will tell you that it is Friday afternoon/evening and Saturday early
afternoon that are the periods of most concentrated levels of congestion.

Therefore, I have to question how the evidence was gathered to produce this report.
Personally, I would strongly urge the Minister to re-visit the methodology of how the data
was collected and analysed.

Having examined the report in detail, there are a number of questions I would like the
Minister to answer:

e Over what period of time was the assessment carried out and at what times of day?

e How did ARUP account for traffic that avoids the town completely and commuters
taking alternative routes?

e In a leaflet produced by Tesco prior to opening they announced the new store would
benefit the town and surrounding area by the construction of a new roundabout on
Pool Road to provide a safe and satisfactory access to the store. Therefore I would

Tudalen 25



like to understand whose decision it was to remove the roundabout completely and
replace it with traffic signals?

e The ARUP Report makes reference to several recalibrations of the SCOOT system.
How many times has it been calibrated in total?

e The ARUP Report also states that any further capacity improvements at the Kerry
Road junction would require third party land or property. Therefore, what work have
officials undertaken to look at purchasing third party land?

e What considerations have been given to construct an improved roundabout with filter
lanes?

e Point 2.5 of the ARUP Report states the traffic congestion was partly due to a lack of
SCOOT training and understanding at Powys County Council. Powys County Council
officials do not agree with this assertion, can you provide further background on why
this statement was made?

e Point 3.2.1 of the ARUP Report states that site visits for the study were undertaken in
February and March 2011 and were timed to observe the Thursday interpeak and pm
peak period, as local residents had highlighted Thursday pm peak was most often the
most congested. Therefore, how many residents highlighted this time as being the
most congested?

e There are references in the ARUP Report that improvements have been made to the
signalled controlled junction on Pool Road, why was the junction not designed
correctly in the first place?

e Delays have increased on the Kerry Road and Cambrian Bridge to try and alleviate
the delays on the main road. Have these two roads been monitored?

e The traffic flows measured during the study were conducted by counting the number
of vehicles passing a specific point. Theoretically, does this then mean if the traffic is
stationary for an hour with no vehicles passing the point, congestion would not be
measured? If that is not the case how is congestion properly measured, as it seems to
me the greater the levels of congestion, the slower the traffic moves over the passing
point, the less traffic passes the point which would mean the lower the congestion is
registered.

I would have to conclude that with these questions, coupled with the genuine level of
uncertainty regarding the reliability of the evidence and data sets used to compile this report,
my one recommendation to you Mr Powell, as Chair of the Petition’s Committee, would be to
invite the Minister back for further questioning and scrutiny.

Yours faithfully

Mr Paul Pavia

Tudalen 26



Eitem 3.6

P-04-418: Enwi’r A470 yn ’Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain
Glyndwr’

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cenedlaethol
Cymru | enwi’r A470, yn ei chyfanrwydd, yn Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain
Glyndwr er cof am ymgyrch enfawr a hir yr arwr cenedlaethol mawr yma a’i
chyd gymry dewr i ad-ennill annibyniaeth i Gymru.

Gwybodaeth ategol: GwyMae’r A470 yn ffordd gefnol sy’n rhedeg o
Gaerdydd yn De Cymru i Landudno yn y Gogledd. Bu | Lysgenhadaeth
Glyndwr lansio ymgyrch yn y flwyddyn 2000 i enwi’r ffordd yn ’Brif Ffordd
Owain Glyndwr fel coff teilwng i’n harwr cenedlaethol mwyaf ar achlysur
6oomlwyddiant cychwyniad ei Rhyfel Mawr am Annibyniaeth 1400 - 1421.
Bu i’r Cynulliad Cymreig anwybyddu’r apél yn y flwyddyn 2000 ond nawr,
gan fod yna alw o gyfeiriad arall i ran o’r ffordd gael ei alw yn ‘Y Royal Welsh
Way’ fel cydnabyddiaeth o’r Catrawd Brenhinol sy’n talu llw o deyrngarwch i
Frenhiniaeth a Threfn Loegr sy’n parhau i feddiannu Cymru, mae
Llysgenhadaeth Glyndwr wedi penderfynu ail gychwyn yr ymgyrch a lansiwyd
gennym yn y flwyddyn 2000 gyda’r ddeiseb arfaethedig yma.

Prif ddeisebydd: Sian Ifan
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 111

Tudalen 27



Carl Sargeant AC / AM A\/ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau "
Minister for Local Government and Communities ,J\A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-418
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/07284/12

William Powell AM

Chair Petition's committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@VWales.gsi.gov.uk

s -
<\fo/ ﬁf’l/( x D {/Zovem ber 2012

—

Thank you for your letter of 10 October enclosing a petition calling to rename the entire
A470.

It is not appropriate to rename existing or new Motorways & Trunk Roads. The A470 is
already widely recognised as the major North/ South route in Wales. Trunk roads in Wales
are numbered rather than named in accordance with a strict convention in order to ensure
the continuity of routes across the UK providing clarity to the road user following them.

Unlike streets, trunk roads can be hundreds of miles in length and as such it would be
extremely difficult and costly to plan and implement a signage scheme to name them
coherently. The hundreds of additional signs required to implement the initiative would have
implications for the environment and potentially the safety of road users.

|
/.

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardl.[ﬁ. Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1N Udalen 28 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 3.7

P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog Siarl

Geiriad y Ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i adeiladu
Uned Arennol newydd yn Ysbyty’'r Tywysog Siarl, Merthyr Tudful,

Cafodd yr uned bresennol ei hadeiladu ym 1989 i drin 16 claf yr wythnos, ond mae’r
nifer hwnnw bellach wedi codi i 52. Gyda nifer y cleifion arennol yn cynyddu’n
flynyddol, rydym yn credu ei bod yn bwysig adeiladu uned newydd yn awr er mwyn
ymdopi a’r cynnydd hwn. Byddai uned newydd hefyd yn golygu y gellid trin cleifion
arennol sydd ond angen man-driniaethau yn yr uned yn hytrach na’u trosglwyddo i
ysbytai eraill sydd angen y gwelyau.

Dyma rai yn unig o’r problemau sydd gennym yn yr uned bresennol:

Diffyg ardal ynysu (a allai arwain at groes-heintio)
Un toiled yn unig i gleifion gwrywaidd a benywaidd
Ardal aros gyfyng

Aerdymheru gwael

Mae’r uned wedi dioddef llifogydd ar sawl achlysur.

UV WNBR

Ysytriwyd y ddeiseb gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Tachwedd 2011

Cynigwyd gan: Robert Kendrick

Nifer y llofnodion: 56

Tudalen 29



Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol g

A
Minister for Health and Social Services J ,J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

= L
Lesley Griffiths AC / AM N / ( f—;?
KA

Eich cyf/Your ref P-03-334
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/08735/12

William Powell AM

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

r/ ? November 2012

Thank you for your letter of 13 November on behalf of the Petitions Committee, enclosing
copies of correspondence froma petitioner and Cwm Taf Health Board, regarding
a replacement renal dialysis unit in Merthyr Tydfil and asking for an update on progress.

I can confirm | have agreed the Welsh Renal Clinical Network can now proceed with the
development of an off-site unit. It is anticipated this unit will be operational by October
2013.

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspundence,[esley,Grifl‘iths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( 1G€I1£/ﬁ dalen 30 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 3.8

P-04-362 Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans ym Mynwy

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Rydym ni o’r farn y dylai Mynwy gael y ddarpariaeth ambiwlans briodol. Gan

fod disgwyl i boblogaeth Mynwy gynyddu, a bod Uned Man Anafiadau
Monnow Vale wedi cau’n ddiweddar, bydd rhagor o alw ar y gwasanaeth
ambiwlans.

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru:

Rydym yn gofyn i Bwyllgor lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol y Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol gynnal ymchwiliad i’r gwasanaeth ambiwlans yng nghefn gwlad
Cymru. Byddem yn annog y Pwyllgor i ymchwilio i’r problemau penodol sy’n
bodoli ym Mynwy a pha effaith gafodd cau’r Uned Man Anafiadau yn Monnow
Vale ar y gwasanaeth ambiwlans.

Llywodraeth Cymru:

Rydym yn annog y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i
ddefnyddio’i phwerau i’'w gwneud yn ofynnol i Ymddiriedolaeth GIG
Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru ddarparu gwasanaeth ambiwlans o safon
uchel ledled Cymru ac yn enwedig mewn ardaloedd gwledig fel Mynwy.

Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru:

Rydym yn galw ar Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru i
wella’r ddarpariaeth ym Mynwy mewn termau real, gydag uned dibyniaeth
fawr a/neu ambiwlans yn nhref Mynwy.

Prif ddeisebydd: Mathew Davies
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 7 Chwefror 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: Casglwyd tua 450 o lofnodion.

Tudalen 31



\\
fi

-~
WALES AUDIT OFFICE Wales Audit Office / Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU
24 Cathedral Road / Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff / Caerdydd

Date: 6 December 2012 CF11 9LJ
Our ref: HVT/1779/hcj Tel / Ffon: 029 20 320500
Page: 1 0f1 Fax / Ffacs: 029 20 320600

Email / Ebost: wales@wao.gov.uk
Mr William Powell AM WwWw.wao.gov.uk

Chair, Petitions’ Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

e

[l MB._.,.::.

PETITION: AMBULANCE SERVICES IN MONMOUTH

You wrote to me on 21 May following my earlier correspondence with the Chair of the Public
Accounts Committee in respect of the petition on the provision of ambulance services in
Monmouthshire.

At the time, | confirmed that | was conducting follow-up work on unscheduled care services to
gauge the progress that health boards and the Welsh Ambulance Services Trust were making
against the recommendations in my previous report “Unscheduled Care: A Whole Systems’
Approach”. | indicated then that the findings of the work would be reported, in the first instance,
to the health bodies concerned but that | also intended to publish a national summary. | can
confirm that that remains my intention though the timing has slipped slightly from my original
plan to publish the summary in 2012. That is largely a consequence of other demands for
review work that have emerged during the year which were not included in my original plan and
which have necessarily diverted resources from other work.

| now expect to publish the national summary report during the first quarter of 2013 and will
ensure that your Committee receives a copy of it.

| hope this is useful but if | can be of any further help, please do let me know.

/\
e~ ! il »\At
1

7, 1\;
Y 7

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS
AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES

Direct Line: 029 2032 0510 E-mail: huw.vaughan.thomas@wao.gov.uk
Tudalen 32

100% recycled paper 8
100% o bapur a a'gylchwyd @AMV



Correspondence from Petitioner to Committee, 2 January
2013

In light of this new information, and Monmouth town council's recognition and support of
a scrutiny inquiry into the Welsh NHS Trust which takes account of accountability and
transparency.

Darren Millar AM has also support this request and the chair has confirmed that

the form of a scrutiny inquiry would be considered one the Audit and Review is
completed. Therefore, I believe it is incumbent that the date for such consideration is
clarified at that meeting on January 15th,

Kind Regards,

Mat

Tudalen 33



Eitem 3.9

P-04-367 Achub ein Gwasanaethau Ysbyty

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

- Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, am weld ein HOLL wasanaethau
iechyd lleol yn cael eu cynnal a’u diogelu yn Ysbyty’r Tywysog Phillip.

- Rydym yn gwrthwynebu’r bwriad i israddio’n hysbyty.

- Gofynnwn i’r Gweinidog lechyd a Llywodraeth Lafur Cymru adolygu’u
cynlluniau fel mater o frys.

Prif ddeisebydd: Rhydwyn Ifan
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 28 Chwefror 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: Tua 9,000 o lofnodion

Tudalen 34



Eitem 3.10

P-04-394 Achub ein Gwasanaethau - Ysbyty Tywysog Philip
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, pobl Llanelli, y dref a’'r boblogaeth fwyaf yn ardal Hywel Dda, yn
mynnu bod Ysbyty Tywysog Philip yn cael ei adfer yn Ysbyty Cyffredinol
Dosbarth cwbl weithredol, a bod llawfeddygaeth ddewisol fawr yn dychwelyd
yno, gan gynnwys llawfeddygaeth gastroberfeddol, fasgwlaidd, ac ym
meysydd wroleg, gynecoleg a thrawma. Byddai hynny wedi’i gefnogi gany 5
gwely Uned Therapi Dwys gwreiddiol, a fyddai wedi’u staffio’n llawn, ac a
fyddai’n cefnogi Adran Damweiniau ac Achosion Brys wedi’i staffio’n llawn, y
byddai arbenigwyr ymgynghorol yn ei harwain, gan ddarparu cymorth i’r
meddygon.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Rhwydwaith Gweithredu Tywysog Philip
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 29 Mai 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: tua 24,000

Tudalen 35



P-04-367 / 394 - Save our Hospital Services

Correspondence from Hywel Dda Health Board

For information

Please note I am sending this email reply on behalf of Chris Wright Director of Corporate
Services

As requested, please find attached details of the activities/methods used during the
engagement process specific to Llanelli. Many of these were replicated and a number of
other comms activities introduced for the Consultation process (held between 6 Aug and
29 Oct 12). The full plan - which has been accredited by the Consultation Institute - is
also attached.

Also please accept my apologies for the delay in responding and I would be most grateful
if you could please acknowledge receipt of this email as soon as possible

Kind regards
Alison

Chris Wright

Director of Corporate Services/Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol
Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda / Hywel Dda Health Board

Llys Myrddin / Merlins Court

Lon Winch / Winch Lane

Hwlffordd / Haverfordwest

SA61 1SB

Rhif Ffon / Telephone Number: 01437 771234
Ffon Symudol / Mobile : 07773 386928

Ffacs/ Fax: 01267 239579

E-bost: Email: christopher.wright@wales.nhs.uk

Hywel Dda Health Board Corporate Address:- Llys Merlin / Merlins Court, L6n Winch /
Winch Lane, Hwliffordd / Haverfordwest, SA61 1SB

CIPR

PRIDE
Cl IG Bwrdd lechyd AWARDS
= Hyvvu! Dda 2012 SILVER
N |’1 S Health Board WINNER

Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda Local Health Board.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Tudalen 36



CYFARFOD BWRDD IECHYD
HEALTH BOARD MEETING
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: | 6" August 2012

Date of Meeting:
Eitem ar yr Agenda:
Agenda Item:
Pwnc: Your Health Your Future- Consultation and Communications
Subject:
Swyddog Adrodd: Christopher Wright, Director of Corporate Services
Reporting Officer:
Pwrpas y Papur i’r Bwrdd lechyd
Purpose of the Health Board Paper

The purpose of this report is to:

e Describe the responsibilities the Ministerial Guidance (issued in March 2011) places on
the Health Board.
e Provide an assessment of compliance with Stage 1 of the consultation process
e Provide an assessment and a supporting consultation plan to give assurance that:
o the process is inclusive; and
o meets the guidance issued by the Welsh Government in relation to Stage 2 of
the consultation process; and
o adopts best practice
e Assess the Consultation Document for compliance with the guidance and seek approval
Llywodraethu:
Governance:

Cyswiit ag Health Board Strategic Objectives 1, 2, 3, 6, 7
Amcanion

Strategol y Bl: 3 Year Business Plan Ten Pledges and Initiatives 1e, 2.3a, 2.5a
Link to HB

Strategic Healthcare Standards for Wales — Communications and Engagement
Objectives:

Structured Assessment — KLOEs relating to sustainability and
engagement

SWAFF and financial balance
Penderfyniad y Bwrdd lechyd:

Health Board Resolution:

I gymeradwyo 4 I gefnogi
To approve To Support
Argymhelliad Taking into account the evidence presented, the Board is requested

Recommendation | to:

e Approve completion of Stage 1 of the consultation process

e Approve the commencement of Stage 2 of the consultation
process (formal consultation) for a period of 12 weeks commencing
6 August 2012

e Approve the Consultation Plan

e Approve the Consultation Document

Tudalen 37




Bwrdd lechyd
Hywel Dda
Health Board

70 GG
"~ NHS
Prif oblygiadau ar y canlynol

Key Implications for the Following

Effective consultation is expensive, but insufficient investment could
lead to the need to repeat the exercise if guidance has not been
met, or even face judicial review if due process has not been
followed

Investment in effective consultation will provide value for money.
Failure to adequately invest and repeat exercise or face judicial
review would incur far higher costs for the organisation.

If consultation guidance is not been met, the Health Board faces the
potential for challenge or judicial review

There are risks associated with an August launch:

e the capacity of the organisation to support events (due to annual
leave, childcare commitments etc)

e capacity of stakeholders to meet with the health board early in
the process due to holidays etc

e public perceptions the health board is starting the consultation at
this time deliberately when many people are on vacation.

However this is mitigated by the decision to extend the formal
consultation period from 6 to 12 weeks.

See above

The Health Board has engaged the Consultation Institute to assure
the process and mitigate against the potential for challenge

Time and capacity of staff across the Health Board will need to be
released to ensure the consultation runs effectively and smoothly
and all relevant stakeholders have the opportunity to comment.

Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb

Equality Impact Assessment
Separate Board
Paper

A high level Impact Assessment has been undertaken and work is
still underway to ensure that any early impacts are addressed in the
consultation document. More detailed work will be undertaken
during any subsequent pathway development to ensure that all
negative impacts are mitigated.

The Consultation Plan has been designed to ensure that the
process is equitable and gives all sections of the community the

Tudalen 38



same opportunities for involvement.

A number of Focus Groups will be held with groups identified in the
Equality Impact Assessment as affected by changes and seldom
heard to ensure that their views are incorporated into the
consultation process.

Work has been undertaken with Public Health Wales (included in
evidence files to accompany Consultation Document) to identify
seldom heard and protected characteristic groups.

The Consultation Plan describes the range of PPE and
Communications activity.

The Consultation will determine the Health Board’s future strategy
which it is believed will have benefits for all in terms of high quality
and sustainable services

The detailed equality impact assessments identify any potential
negative impacts that need to be taken into account and mitigated
against in subsequent service re-design.

Described in the paper

Information Governance Committee
Comms & PPE Working Group
CHC Planning Group

Tudalen 39



YOUR HEALTH; YOUR FUTURE
CONSULTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS

Executive Summary

A review has been undertaken of the Stage 1 Engagement Phase in line with Welsh Guidance
outlined in the document The Guidance for Engagement and Consultation on Changes to Health
Services EH/ML/0161/11.

The first part of the paper focuses on assurance of compliance with the guidance on Stage 1 of
Consultation. This is the element that relates to pre-consultation engagement with key
stakeholders to develop the strategy and agree the elements for consultation

The paper describes both the requirement and the Health Board’s activity to meet the
requirements outlined in the guidance. Only when the Board is satisfied that Stage 1 has been
fully completed should it approve commencement of Stage 2 of the process.

Stage 2 of the process is the formal consultation phase. The guidance describes 16 key criteria
that must be met before consultation commences.

The second part of the paper seeks to describe how formal Consultation will be undertaken by
providing an assessment against the relevant criteria and incorporates a comprehensive and
inclusive consultation plan that meets the expectations of the Welsh Government Guidance.

This process is being assured by the Consultation Institute and elements will also be supported
by an external organisation to provide further assurance in relation to best practice.

Tudalen 40



1. Background

It is the Health Board’s intention to undertake a consultation on potential service reconfiguration
within Hywel Dda.

Ministerial Guidance (issued in March 2011) makes it clear that there are certain responsibilities
on the Health Board in undertaking consultations of this nature.

The process for consultation requires a two stage process:

e Stage 1 — Pre-consultation to engage key stakeholders in developing options and plans
e Stage 2 — Formal consultation

This paper describes those responsibilities and provides supporting plans and evidence where
appropriate to give assurance that the process is inclusive and meets the guidance issued by the
Welsh Government.

2. Stage 1 (Pre-Consultation)
2.1  What is Required

The requirement is for the Health Board to undertake a two stage consultation process where it
appears likely that formal consultation should take place.

The first stage of this process is for the Health Board to undertake extensive discussions with all
key stakeholders, including:

Stakeholder Reference Group
Health Professions Forum
Partnership Forum

Community Health Council

Local Service Boards

Staff and their representative bodies
Other key partners as appropriate

The purpose of these discussions is to explore all the issues, to refine the options and to decide
and agree on which questions will be set out in the consultation.

Only when the Health Board is satisfied that the first stage has been properly conducted should it
proceed to formal consultation.

2.2 What Has Been Done
2.2.1 Background
We have undertaken a lengthy process of engagement with our doctors, nurses, therapists and

with our partners and stakeholders. We have been clear that any proposals for change in local
services must be led and designed by our clinical staff.

Tudalen 41



2.2.2 Stage 1 - Stakeholder Engagement

The process and timeline adopted is shown below:

Workshops .
(10 in Total) Clinical Spring Task Clinical Pre-
. . . Formal
" Think Engagement)| & Finish |Engagement | Consult Consultation
Strengths Event Groups Engagement
Weaknesses Tanks P B3
Opportunities
Threats

Apr 2010 - Oct 2010 — May 11 July 2011- Sep2011- 19Decl1ll- 6Augl2-
Sept 2010 Apr 2011 Sep 2011 Nov 2011 30 Apr 12 29 Oct 12

Hywel Dda Clinical Service Strategy

i) The Hywel Dda Five Year Framework — ‘Right Care, Right Place, Right Time... Every
Time

The principles underpinning our clinical change programme were embodied in ‘The Hywel Dda
Five Year Framework’ — ‘Right Care, Right Place, Right Time... Every Time’ published in August
2010. This framework was subject to significant staff, public, patients and stakeholder
engagement over a six month period, including:

e Distribution to over 1,000 Community Groups with an offer of a presentation by a senior
Health Board officer;

e Presentations to all key stakeholder forums including the Stakeholder Reference Group, the
Health Professions Forum, the Partnership Forum, the Community Health Council, Local
Service Boards, our staff and their representative bodies and a number of other key partners;

e Regular information to staff including Chairman’s Blog, Team Briefs, Staff Newsletters, Staff

Bulletin updates and Staff Open Forums across all sites;

e-Newsletters to stakeholders;

Themed Intranet and Internet pages with feedback form; and

Social Networking sites.

Clinical Engagement

Tudalen 42



Key elements of this process included:

e C(Clinical Think Tank Events - in which clinicians led the preliminary development of proposals
for the future delivery of key services.

e (Clinical Programme Groups — which were responsible for the development of clinical
pathways for key services.

e A two day clinical engagement event - which involved a range of doctors, nurses, therapists
from the Health Board, general practitioners and our key partners including Social Services
and the Third Sector. This event brought together all the discussions and identified some key
service areas where change is required and gave recommendations and criteria for
evaluating service options.

e Feedback to all staff on outcomes of the Clinical Engagement event.

i) Your Health Your Future - Listening and Engagement Phase

The discussion document Your Health: Your Future set out the vision for Hywel Dda Health
Board, explaining the case for change and the challenges currently faced not only by Hywel Dda
Health Board but also by NHS Wales.

During the Listening and Engagement phase on potential service reconfiguration Hywel Dda
Health Board set out to hear the views of as many staff, patients, public, stakeholders,
organisations and interest groups as possible. As a result, it hoped to offer an inclusive view of
the way forward for health services across Hywel Dda Health Board.

This process took place from December 2011 to the end of April 2012. A wide range of activities
were undertaken in order to provide opportunities for staff and the public to form their opinions
from an informed position and for the Health Board to be able to listen to their views. The
information captured provided valuable stakeholder engagement which will assist the
development of options for service re-configuration.

The discussion document and associated information was circulated widely to key interest
groups and stakeholders. A DVD and case for change leaflet was distributed to households
across the three counties and all efforts were made to ensure that all those who wished to, were
given the opportunity to offer their views on the issues being explored.

Engagement was carried out through a series of established channels to communicate and
engage with stakeholders, staff and citizens:

e Stakeholders - examples of activities included:
- presentations to County Councils, Town and Community Councils,
- third sector events;
- one to one meetings with politicians;
- meetings with interest groups;
- stakeholder briefings sent out to stakeholders.

e Staff - examples of activities included:
- Staff Roadshows
- Staff briefings,
- Focus Groups
- Team Briefs,

Tudalen 43



- Staff Newsletters
- Staff Bulletins

e Citizens — examples of activities included:
- leaflet and DVD being distributed to households
- Twelve “Meet the Health Board” events across the three counties;
- seven focus groups
- senior managers attended engagement events organised by neighbouring Health Boards
Betsi Cadwaladr and Powys.

The Listening and Engagement process involved extensive efforts to engage with a range of key
groups, stakeholders, departments and members of the public through various direct methods as
well as the publication and distribution of summary documents and materials.

Opportunities to take part in the Meet the Health Board events were promoted through local
press, radio, local NHS premises as well as pharmacies, GP Practices, Libraries etc.

This is believed to represent a very considerable effort on the part of the Health Board to ensure
that all individuals in the region had the opportunity to express their views. Every effort was
made to ensure that the information was readily available to the public and events were
scheduled to maximise participation.

The final elements of the Stage 1 process has been to refine the options taking into account the
feedback received and to decide and agree on which questions will be set out in the consultation.

Only when the Health Board is satisfied that the first stage has been properly conducted should it
proceed to formal consultation.

iii) What we heard from ‘Your Health, Your Future’

The Your Health, Your Future Listening and Engagement phase allowed us to find out what you
really think about the healthcare you receive, what works well and what doesn’t. It has been an
invaluable tool in helping us produce our plans for change, and in helping us design an efficient,
high-quality, value-for-money healthcare system across the Hywel Dda Health Board area.

Throughout the listening and engagement phase over 818 completed questionnaires and 569
submissions (including letters and petitions) were received. Ten main petitions were received;
three related to Prince Philip Hospital, (the largest of which was a Petition from SOSSPAN in
Llanelli which had over 26,000 signatures) and five referred to Bronglais General Hospital (the
largest of which was organised by the Cambrian News and had over 8,000 signatures). In
addition, we received additional detailed feedback informed by debate and discussion through
the twelve Meet the Health Board Events, seven public focus groups, nine staff focus groups and
feedback from over 50 stakeholder meetings.

Below is an overall summary of the outcomes of this exercise. A full report and executive
summary on the responses received during the Your Health Your Future Listening and
Engagement process is available on Hywel Dda Health Board’s website.

e Written Responses

In response to the questionnaire an absolute majority of respondents agree that the
Health Board needs to ensure services meet quality and safety standards for patients

Tudalen 44



(87%). The principle to make the best use of scarce resources was similarly endorsed
(82%).

The Health Board’s aim to provide 80% of NHS services locally, through integrated
primary, community and social care teams working together (73%) was supported as
was the aim for service planning to treat the ageing population who suffer from long-
term chronic conditions as a priority (82%). The need to improve transport services
was endorsed (78%).

Respondent views were divided on the remaining principles, as fewer than half agree and
more than two fifths disagree with specialising some services into fewer, fully equipped
centres (45% agree; 41% disagree). The principle of developing specialised services,
meaning that some patients will have to travel further for some hospital services, (48%
agree; 42% disagree) divided views in a similar manner.

Respondent views on these two principles varied markedly, with less agreement from
those living nearer Bronglais or Prince Phillip and more agreement form those living nearer
Withybush or Glangwili hospitals. Respondents who live more than 20km from their
nearest general hospital are significantly more likely to agree with the principles overall.

Further comments provided through questionnaire analysis and other submissions
revealed that, in general, respondents are most concerned about::

e Hospital closures and downgrading (especially with regards to Bronglais Hospital),
travel time to get to hospital (both as a patient and a visitor) due to closures and
downgrades, and whether transport will be improved and how the costs of
implementing any changes will be funded and whether it will impact on patients
directly.

e Local access to Women’s and children’s services, planned care cancellations, timely
access to fully resourced A&E departments and the need for additional investment
in mental health care and treatment.

Focus Groups

Main points to emerge across the seven public focus groups were that most residents
while not discontented with their health services in general, were reluctant to see local
hospitals “run down” (an emotional but commonly used phrase). There was
considerable support for more community-based care in principle, balanced by fears
that community based services are not yet ready to perform effectively without
adequate resourcing and widespread concerns about access to GP services both in-
and out-of-hours.

The concentration of some medical services raised concerns about travelling times
(due to distances and poor roads) particularly for older people and their relatives.
Despite this, many participants readily accepted that centres of excellence could deliver
greater expertise and resilience for serious conditions: so specialisation in centres of
excellence was generally welcomed. This was with the proviso that diagnostics and
follow-up care is delivered locally

Many did not always understand the nature of their local services: some were surprised

to learn of the limited nature of what they had supposed was a full A&E service at
Prince Philip Hospital and local residents were especially concerned with the status of

Tudalen 45



Prince Philip Hospital and the future of its A&E unit. Participants in Aberystwyth were
concerned that Bronglais Hospital has already suffered the loss of some services and
felt strongly that its strategic location in relation to Gwynedd and Powys must be taken
into account.

In terms of the staff focus groups most of the participants were relatively understanding
of the Board’s direction of travel and, overall, there was little opposition to the Health
Board’s main assumptions and principles. The most opposition to the strategic
approach was found at Bronglais Hospital; staff felt that the Board’s strategy reduced
services in the north in favour of those in the south.

In the more senior groups there was considerable support for the need to consider the
location of hospital services carefully. There were different views on the location of
particular services in the light of the Health Board’s principles, but there were some
clear conclusions e.g , that breast cancer surgery should continue to be at Prince Philip
Hospital, which was universally recognised as a centre of excellence. In contrast, most
senior staff were very open-minded about where colorectal cancer should be based as
long as the decision was based on to be based upon facts and resources.

There was recognition that the current provision of women and children’s services
needs to change with some senior staff supporting specialisation in larger centres of
excellence and also recommending that travel support for patients and family visitors
should be a priority

There were divisions of opinion about the centralisation of mental health services and
widespread concerns about the future of Accident and Emergency services generally
but much of the discussion of Accident and Emergency services focused on Prince
Philip Hospital and generally those staff (at other hospitals) who were aware of the true
nature of the current services at Llanelli did not propose enhancing the service but did
think that the current status of the so-called Accident and Emergency services should
be made clearer to the public.

Generally, staff felt that three major Accident and Emergency centres should be

retained on the basis of: local risk, including industry and tourism; travel times on poor

roads; and travel costs to patients and the ambulance service.
A full analysis of the feedback was undertaken by ORS on behalf of the Health Board and has
been presented separately. The feedback has been studied and used to inform the options to be
put forward for consultation and will be used in the future to assist in wider service planning.

The Consultation Document attempts to address the key issues raised and describes work being
undertaken to deal with specific issues or describes why suggestions cannot be taken forward.

3. Stage 2 (Formal Consultation)
3.1  What is Required
Welsh Government guidance is explicit on the expectations in relation to both the pre-planning of

formal consultation, the management of the consultation process, the need for openness and
transparency and the involvement of those who will be affected by service changes.

Tudalen 46



This section describes how it is intended to meet these requirements.
3.2 Pre-Planning

There are a number of issues to be considered at the outset and before formal consultation
commences and on which the Board will need to take assurance of being fulfilled.

These are described below along with a narrative to describe how the Health Board has taken
these issues into consideration.

Consideration Response
What is the respective This is a Hywel Dda Health Board consultation. It is
responsibility of each of the local | recognised that some of the potential service change
NHS organisations options may have an impact on other Health Boards (eg

Powys, Betsi Cadwaladr, ABMU, Cardiff and the Vale)
and discussion have been held with neighbouring
Health Boards to ensure that the Hywel Dda strategy is
consistent with their planning processes.

The Health Board is also a member of the South Wales
Together for Health Programme where discussions on
specialist and tertiary care across the “M4 Corridor” are
discussed and agreed.

The Hywel Dda plans have been widely discussed with
the other members.

Has there been any previous A major consultation exercise was undertaken in 2006.
consultation carried out on the “Designed to Deliver: Shaping our acute hospital
same or a previous related or services in Mid and West Wales ” and which had a
similar issue potential significant impact on the Hywel Dda area.

There were significant objections to the proposals put
forward and the programme was halted. However,
feedback from the consultation did support the aim for
improved primary and community services but made it
clear that the expectation would be for these services to
be strengthened prior to any changes in acute services.

The then Welsh Assembly Government undertook a
national consultation on the Rural Health Plan which
made the case for improved and better co-ordinated
primary and community services. The vision was
widely supported.

Our recent engagement work has also shown
significant support for the vision of more care closer to

home.
Who should be consulted on The scale of the proposals is wide and will have an
what and how impact across the three counties.

As a result it is intended to hold a full and formal

Tudalen 47



Consideration

Response

consultation with the whole population and associated
stakeholders adopting best practice as advocated by
the Consultation Institute.

The consultation is intended to use a variety of methods
and channels with the aim of being inclusive and giving
our population the opportunity to understand the
challenges and potential solutions.

Will these issues affect users of
other NHS services in particular
those with sensory loss and
disabilities

An initial assessment was undertaken in July 2011 and
was made available during the Listening and
Engagement Phase to determine if the over-arching
Health Board Strategy would have a negative or
positive impact on any of the target groups with
protected characteristics.

This assessment has now been refreshed to reflect the
options being put forward for consultation and will form
part of the consultation materials available to the public.

A clearer picture of any specific impact on particular
individuals or groups with protected characteristics will
emerge during the Formal Public Consultation process.
Evidence gathered will continue to inform equality
impact process.

Once the consultation is completed and the proposals
for change agreed, detailed impact assessments will be
undertaken as part of the ongoing assurance processes
for delivering any approved service changes.

Are there issues affecting other
Welsh or English areas

There is likely to be an impact on services provided by
other Health Boards (potential repatriation of some
services or out-sourcing of specialist services) and
these will be discussed as necessary with these
organisations.

It is not possible to quantify the impact at this time but
as pathways are developed following consultation
further work will be undertaken.

What resources are needed and
available

In terms of the consultation a budget has been agreed
and will be used to ensure that there is a robust
programme of activities and supporting materials.

In terms of resources for taking the strategy forward
following consultation and approval of the
reconfiguration options, the Health Board is required to
deliver services within the resources allocated by Welsh
Government. The SWAFF planning process describes
savings required both in-year and in future years and
will be adapted as implementation commences.

Tudalen 48




Consideration

Response

A number of schemes (eg the Virtual Ward) has
attracted spend-to-save funding which will allow the
Health Board to implement the front end changes in
primary and community services so they can be in
place before any

How will any conflict/complaints
be dealt with

The Health Board has a robust complaints process in
place to deal with individual issues.

Ministerial Guidance also describes a process for any
approved options to be challenged.

How will the outcome feed into
the decision making process

The feedback from the consultation will be
independently analysed and make widely available.

The detail will be considered and the cogency of
opinion put forward used to determine if there is
sufficient reason to change from the selected options
for service change.

In the same way that feedback from the engagement
phase has been used to influence the consultation
document, the Health Board will need to use evidence
gathered during the consultation to influence service
development and the future strategy.

An audit trail of this will be provided through the
Strategy and Planning Sub Committee and the
Implementation Board structure (approved at the Board
meeting in Jan 12).

When and how will decisions be
made

It is intended to put recommended options for
implementation to the Board by the end of the year.

How will results be fed back to
patients, staff and citizens who
have been involved, with directly
or indirectly.

The analysis of feedback will be undertaken
independently by ORS and the results will be published
and distributed widely.

Will results be published through
the media to inform a wider
public

See above

What evaluation of the
consultation is going to be
undertaken and how

The Health Board is working with the Consultation
Institute and it is intended for there to be a full
evaluation of the process to determine if it achieved its
objectives and if the methodology used was successful.

It is also intended to undertake a review of activity 6 — 8
weeks into the consultation to determine if the
consultation plan is proving effective.

When will a full equality impact
assessment be completed

See above

What is the timetable for both
the involvement and

There has been continuous dialogue on the HB’s vision
since Aug 2010 (see above for details)

Tudalen 49




Consideration Response

consultation process

The consultation is intended to run from 6 August — 29

October 2012.

A detailed plan accompanies this report.
What is the impact on The majority of potential service changes have inter-
associated services dependencies and these will be fully addressed during

the implementation phase with the Implementation
Board providing assurance to the Health Board that any
impact has been mitigated before a service change is
approved.

3.3

Assurance

The formal consultation process - stage 2 - must run for a minimum of 6 weeks subject to the
level of engagement undertaken and the level of changes being proposed. There are a number
of requirements that need to be met before the Health Board formally enters formal consultation:

Consultation Plan

The Board must satisfy itself that the plan is robust and comprehensive and reflects the
nature of changes being proposed and will provide the population the opportunity of engaging
in the process and forming their own views with a variety of methods of feedback available to
them.

In view of the timing of the consultation and to ensure everyone has the time to consider
these options and comment on them the Health Board has made the decision that there will
be a 12 week consultation period. The consultation will start on the 6™ August 2012 and end
on 29" October 2012.

A programme of activities and events to give the population and stakeholders the opportunity
to participate in the consultation have been designed and developed and more details are
included in the Consultation Plan at Appendix 2. The plan has been developed with the
support of the Consultation Institute — an independent organisation recognised as the leaders
in consultation methodology.

Every effort has been made to ensure that best practice is adopted and the plan incorporates
a wide variety of activities and channels of communications. The Consultation is intended to
be inclusive and includes deliberative and open events coupled to a range of feedback
mechanisms.

An independent company, ORS (Opinion Research Services) has been engaged to analyse
all the feedback received and they will prepare a final report which will be shared widely at
the end of the consultation so you are aware of all the views expressed. In addition to this, all
organisational and individual responses will be redacted and published on the Hywel Dda
Health Board website on a regular basis throughout the consultation period.

Assurance Statement for the Consultation Document

The guidance sets out 16 criteria that the Board must be satisfied are being met before
approving the Consultation Document.

Tudalen 50



The statement on compliance is at Appendix 1.
4. Summary
The aim is to undertake a comprehensive and inclusive consultation that engages the population,
gives the population the opportunity to contribute and influence planning and that provides the
Health Board with the assurance that guidelines have been met.
The process is one for the whole organisation to contribute to and support.
5. Decisions Required by the Board
Taking into account the evidence presented, the Board is requested to:
e Approve completion of Stage 1 of the consultation process
e Approve the commencement of Stage 2 of the consultation process (formal consultation) for
a period of 12 weeks commencing 6 August 2012

e Approve the Consultation Plan
e Approve the Consultation Document

Appendices:

1 Assurance Statement (Ministerial Guidance)

2 Stage 2 — Consultation Plan

3 Your Health; Your Future - Consultation Document

Tudalen 51



ASSURANCE STATEMENT FOR THE CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

TAKEN FROM MINISTERIALGUIDANCE FOR ENGAGEMENT AND
CONSULTATION ON CHANGES TO HEALTH SERVICES
(WELSH ASSEMBLY GOVERNMENT 31 MAR 11)

REQUIREMENT

ASSURANCE

Explain why change is necessary and
provide clear evidence

The document makes a clear case for
change and is supported by technical
documents that contain the relevant
evidence.

Include a clear vision of the future
service

The Health Board’s vision has
remained unchanged for 18 months
and in essence is for 80% of
healthcare to be provided in a
primary/community care setting, closer
to home with acute services that meet
the necessary standards available in
the most appropriate location to meet
the needs of the population.

Where acute services cannot meet the
relevant standards they should not be
provided within Hywel Dda and should
be commissioned from specialist or
tertiary providers.

This vision is clearly articulated within
the document.

Explain the consequences of change
or of maintaining the status quo, on
quality, safety, accessibility and
proximity of services

The various options describe the
consequences and in all cases the
status quo has been considered as an
option.

All potential options were considered
through an options appraisal process
which was undertaken with clinical
support. There were a number of key
criteria agreed at the Clinical Services
Summit in May 2011 and the
weightings for these criteria were
agreed at a second event in
September 2011.

The options considered and the
appraisal process and outcomes are
described in more detail in the
technical annex speciality by speciality.

Include information on outcomes for
patients and service users

The evidence contained within the
Technical Annexes indicates improved
outcomes against a range of criteria

Tudalen 52




REQUIREMENT

ASSURANCE

(eg adoption of standards).

Speciality by speciality this will be
different (eg reduced mortality, longer
survival etc).

In the case of changes relating to
hospitals, demonstrate how services
will in future be provided within an
integrated service model

The theme throughout the document is
of an integrated local NHS with primary
and community services being the
cornerstone and with secondary/acute
care outreaching into communities
where possible.

The vision is for community services to
support acute services by wrapping
support services around patients in
non-hospital environments and
preventing emergency admissions or
supporting timely discharge if a
hospital episode of care could not be
avoided.

Set out clearly evidence for any
proposal to concentrate services on a
single site

The evidence contained within the
Technical Annexes analyses the
appropriate specialities against the
standards and existing research

Include the evidence of support from
clinicians for any proposed change

The Technical Annexes describe the
process to reach those options that
could be clinically supported and
operationally delivered and had
significant clinical engagement.

Section 2.2.2 above describes the
clinical engagement in more detail and
highlights the process which had
clinical engagement

In the case of changes prompted by
clinical governance issues, show how
these have been tested through
independent review

There have been no specific
independent reviews of the options
being put forward. However, RCS
reviews of PPH in 2005 and in 2011
recommended that emergency surgery
was delivered from a single
Carmarthenshire site and that colo-
rectal surgery should not be delivered
from PPH respectively.

The 2005 RCS review was
subsequently the subject of formal
consultation before the decision was
made to only provide emergency
surgery from GGH.

Tudalen 53




REQUIREMENT

ASSURANCE

In addition, there has been close
involvement throughout the option
development process of the Deanery
and the National Clinical Forum — and
both organisations have indicated
support for the proposals being put
forward.

Show which options were considered
during the engagement phase - the
NHS needs to ensure that, if a
preferred option is specified, this will
not be seen as a ‘fait accompli’

See above — all the options considered
(including the status quo) were subject
to stringent option appraisals with only
those options that were safe,
sustainable and deliverable put forward
for further consideration

Explain any risks and how they will be
managed

The document describes — service by
service — the key challenges being
faced.

The Health Board has a detailed Risk
Management Strategy and associated
Risk Register that is under constant
review.

Many of the risk already identified
would be mitigated by the
implementation of the options within
the consultation document.

In terms of future risk management, the
assurance process will ensure that
risks are identified and managed
during the implementation of any
changes approved following
consultation

Give a clear picture of the financial
implications of the different proposals

The technical annex provides detailed
financial estimates and assumptions

The main document incorporates a
high level financial section that
describes the challenges we face and
the potential impact of service
reconfiguration.

Spell out who will be affected by the
proposed changes and how their
interests are being protected

The Equality Impact Assessment
process is described within the main
Consultation Document. As service
pathways are developed any potential
negative impacts will be considered
and mitigated with EQIA forming an
element of the gateway
assurance/approval process.

Tudalen 54




REQUIREMENT

ASSURANCE

[In terms of staff, the Health Board will
ensure that the All-Wales
Organisational Change policy is
implemented where necessary.
Regular discussions are held with staff-
side through the Partnership Forum
and any impact on staff mitigated and
managed where necessary. The
Consultation Document recognises the
potential staff impacts and restates the
processes the Health Board will adopt.

Explain how any change and benefit
will be evaluated after implementation

The Board has approved the formation
of an Implementation Board (Jan 12
Board meeting).

The structures supporting the 1B will
have a robust gateway process to
follow and this will require services to
be evaluated post-implemention

Be available in a range of formats,
such as “Easy Read”, large print,
Braille and BSL or audio

The documents will be available in a
wide range of formats including a short
précis, easy read, Welsh, young
people’s version and audio.

Other formats would be provided on
request.

Be signed off by the Board

Approval 6 Aug 12

Set out how sustainable staffing levels
are to be achieved

The document addresses the issues of
staffing and the impact on the current
workforce.

A workforce plan is being developed in
tandem with the consultation to ensure
that sustainable levels are achieved.

Many of the options within the
document are specific to recruitment
and retention issues for clinical staff
and the majority specifically address
the sustainability issues. Some options
are predicated on the ability to recruit
and where this is the case alternative
options have been put forward.

Tudalen 55




Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd

Hywel Dda

b N HS Health Board

Hywel Dda Health Board
Your Health Your Future
Consulting Our Communities

Consultation Plan
Summer 2012

Tudalen 56



Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Consultation Mandate:

The consultation mandate below will define the aims and objectives
for the consultation and set out its scope. It should be used as
terms of reference for all those involved so we can clearly define the
boundaries of the consultation.

This mandate will be agreed with Hywel Dda Health Board and the
Consultation Institute. It will be shared with stakeholders to explain
the scope of the consultation and what can be expected.

Hywel Dda Health Board, needs to understand the views of local
people and their representatives such as:

Local Authority Officers and Elected Members

Local Services Boards

Welsh Ambulance Services Trust

Neighbouring Health Boards (Betsi Cadwaladr, Abertawe Bro

Morgannwg)

= Hywel Dda CHC and neighbouring CHCs including Betsi

Cadwaladr, Powys

Hywel Dda Health Board Staff

Local authority staff

Independent Contractors (including care and nursing homes)

County and Area Based Organisations (e.g. 50+ groups,

Resident Associations, Carers Associations, WIs, Merched y

Wawr)

» Relevant community and voluntary organisations (including
self care / condition specific groups)

= Patient Groups

= Citizens

= Other stakeholders with a material interest in the Health

Board’s plans.

Specifically during the consultation we will be seeking views on the
options for service change which will be required to provide safe,
sustainable services across Hywel Dda Health Board.

The findings from this consultation will be utilised by Hywel Dda
Health Board to influence the decision making process for future
service delivery and design.

Formal consultation will begin on 6™ August 2012 and will formally
close 12 weeks later on the 29" October 2012. During this time

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENUSUlen 57 Page 21 of 72



Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Hywel Dda Health Board will provide various opportunities and
mechanisms for people to comment and a range of events for
people to share their comments with the organisation.

By asking for the views of the people we serve, on the ‘Your Health
Your Future - Consulting Our Communities’ and the proposals within
it we are ensuring that:
e Qur local populations have a voice, and are able to share their
views, opinions and concerns
e People have a better understanding of existing health services
and what we need to do to provide excellent safe services in
the future.
e We dispel any myths about changes to services that are or are
not taking place
e We maintain relationships with local communities, partners
and stakeholders and ensuring we have an effective and
continuous dialogue

The stakeholder mapping section outlines the target audience for the
consultation, how the consultation will be publicised, the methods
used to engage people in the consultation, when this will take place
and how the responses will be used by Hywel Dda Health Board.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAT ydalen 58 Page 22 of 72



Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Stakeholder Analysis

A stakeholder mapping exercise has been undertaken. The process
involved identifying all those stakeholders who may be affected by
the changes being proposed as part of Your Health Your Future -
Consulting Our Communities and then using a power and interest
grid to determine the most appropriate methods of engagement for
our target audiences. The results of this exercise are included
below.

This demonstrates that a core programme of activity will be
executed across the local population and their representatives.
These will then be enhanced by tailored activity to engage more
specific target groups.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENtISUen 59 Page 23 of 72



HIGH INTEREST

LOW INTEREST

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

LOW POWER

OVERVIEW

METHOD OF ENGAGEMENT - PROACTIVE
ENGAGEMENT AND SUPPORT, HIGH PRIORITY

HIGH POWER
METHOD OF ENGAGEMENT - HIGH

CAPACITY METHODS, HIGHEST PRIORITY

50+ Forums

Affected patients
Affected staff

Brownies, scouts, guides
Carers

Communities First
Disability coalition
Federation of Wls
Farmers Unions / Young
Farmers Clubs

Health & Social Care
Voluntary Groups (361)
Housing Associations
Leagues of Friends (DGH
and Community)

Llanelli residents

Local County Councillors
(176)

Mental Health Service
Users

Menter Cwm Gwendraeth
Mynydd Mawr Hospital
League of Friends
Nursing Homes/Care
Homes

One Voice Wales
Parents — Family Centres

Patient Groups e.g. MSLC,
Outpatients etc
Pharmacists

Polish & other minority
communities

Pressure Groups

St John’s Ambulance
South East Pembrokeshire
Health Network

Siarad lechyd/Talking Health
members (500)

Schools

Sports Groups

Staff — specialist nurses,...
Support Groups (including
cardiac, stroke, cancer etc)
Tenby Residents
Transgender

Town & Community
Councils (185)

Tumble residents
Voluntary organisations
providing services under
SLAs

Voluntary Transport
Schemes

Women’s Aid

AMs

Air Ambulance

Clinicians

CHCs

Deanery

GPs

Leaders and CEOs (Local Authority)
Local Service Boards

LMC, LDC etc

Medical Staff

Neighbouring LHBs

MPs

Social Services

Welsh Government

Welsh Ambulance Services Trust
Welsh Health Estates

METHOD OF ENGAGEMENT — ACCESSIBILITY AND

METHOD OF ENGAGEMENT - KEEP

INFORMATION PROVISION. WHERE APPROPRIATE INFORMED THROUGHOUT
TARGETED PUBLICITY

Big employers — for staff— Other Voluntary Media

Councils, Coastguard, Organisations (904)

Police, Universities and Police

Colleges, National Library,
LNG, Chevron, Trostre,
Dairies, Welsh Government,
Dairies Dentists

Fire Brigade

General public

General staff

Religious organisations
RNLI

Tourist attractions — eg Folly
Farm, Oakwood,
Watersports centre,

Tourist camps/outward
bound — Urdd camp

Hotels Llangranog, Pendine,
Mentrau laith Youth Fora

Merched Y Wawr

Opticians

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAT udalen 60

Page 24 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

How
Direct mail

High Interest, High Power

What

Core programme 1 to include:

e Access to consultation
document electronically, via
website and in hard copy

e Access to technical document

¢ One to one meetings as
appropriate or requested

e Presentations to relevant fora

e Issuing of regular updates

Local Service Boards

LSB Coordinators

Core programme 1

following Local Authorities:
- Carmarthenshire
- Ceredigion

- Pembrokeshire
And the following
neighbouring Local
Authorities:

- Gwynedd

- Neath Port Talbot
- Powys

- Swansea

Clinicians Through existing staff Core Programme 1plus
mechanisms Staff Briefings
Leaders and CEOs of the Email contact Core programme 1

Social Services Directors x3

Email contact

Core programme 1

Welsh Government

Email to relevant contacts
*CEO/Chair to identify

Core programme 1

CHCs Email Core programme 1

Welsh Ambulance Services Email Core programme 1

Trust

Neighbouring LHBs Email to CEOs Core programme 1

Air Ambulance Email Core programme 1

Deanery Email Core programme 1

Welsh Health Estates Email Core programme 1

LMC, LDC etc Email Core programme 1

MPs CEO, Chair, Senior Clinicians | Core programme 1
- One to one meetings as
appropriate or requested
- Issuing of regular updates
- offer of additional copies of
documentation for constituents

AMs CEO, Chair, Senior Clinicians | Core programme 1

- One to one meetings as
appropriate or requested

- Issuing of regular updates

- offer of additional copies of
documentation for constituents

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENUO&len 61

Page 25 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Media

How
CEOQO, Chair, Senior Clinicians

High Power, Low Interest

What

Launch media conference
Proactive and regular media
updates

Proactive media handling
Special media update as
required

Editor’s briefings (one off and
regular meetings to be
determined)

Dealing with routine media
enquiries

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAT udalen 62

Page 26 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

High Interest, Low Power

Health & Social Care
Voluntary Groups (361)

How
CVC contact lists (mainly by
e-mail)

What

Core programme 2 to include:

e Access to short
consultation document

e Access to main
consultation document

e Presentations

e Regular updates via
dedicated consultation
website pages

e Regular updates via
Stakeholder Briefing

e Public facing events

e Stakeholder event

Sports Groups Direct mailing Access to short consultation
document
Nursing Homes/Care Homes | Direct mailing Access to short consultation
document
Presentations to regular fora
Parents — Family Centres Direct mailing Core programme 2
Federation of Wis (3) Direct mailing Core programme 2
Pharmacists Direct mailing Access to short consultation
document
Presentations to regular fora
Voluntary organisations Direct mailing Core programme 2

providing services under SLAs

Support Groups

Many will receive via CVC
lists.

Supplement with contacts via
Specialist Nurses

Access to short consultation
document
2

Local County Councillors
(176)

Via contacts in Local
Authorities

Core programme 2

Town & Community Councils
(185)

Via contacts in Local
Authorities

Core programme 2

Affected patients

*needs further work
dependent on discussions
with external evaluator

Core programme 2 plus
e Targeted questionnaire
e Focus group / Forum to

explore key issues

Affected staff

*needs further work
dependent on discussions
with Workforce and OD

Core programme 2 plus
e Focus group / Forum to
explore key issues
e Internal communication
methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Affected populations

* needs further work
dependent on discussions
with external evaluator

To be confirmed

Carers

Via Carers Officers to cascade

Core programme 2

St John’s Ambulance

Direct Mailing

Access to short consultation
document

50+ Forums

Via 50+ Forum Coordinators
in each county

Core programme 2

Voluntary Transport Schemes

Via 3 county transport group

Core programme 2

Farmers Unions / Young

Direct mailing

Core programme 2

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDEN&len 63

Page 27 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Farmers Clubs offices

How

High Interest, Low Power

What

Staff — specialist nurses,

Through existing staff
mechanisms

Core programme 2 plus
e Focus group / Forum to
explore key issues
e Internal communication
methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Community nurses

Via Heads of Services

Core programme 2 plus
e Focus group / Forum to
explore key issues
e Internal communication
methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Housing Associations

Existing lists / via Housing
Departments

Core programme 2

Women'’s Aid

Direct mailing

Core programme 2

Schools

Via education department to
cascade

Core programme 2

Siarad lechyd/Talking Health Direct mailing Core programme 2 plus
members (500) SI/TH Newsletters
Brownies, scouts, guides Direct mailing Access to short document
Polish & other minority Direct mailing Core programme 2 plus
communities Focus Groups
Transgender Direct mailing Core programme 2 plus

Focus Groups

Gypsy/Travellers

Via Jackie Hooper for contacts

Core programme 2 plus
Focus Groups
Existing mechanisms

Menter Cwm Gwendraeth

Direct mailing

Core programme 2

Disability coalition

Direct mailing

Core programme 2 plus
Focus Groups

Communities First

e Email to share information
with staff

e Send copies for public
areas

Core programme 2

Practice Managers

e Email to share information
with staff

e Send copies for waiting
rooms

Core programme 2

Universities and Colleges

To Vice Chancellors/
Principals

Core programme 2

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAT udalen 64

Page 28 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Low Power, Low Interest

General public

How

Publicity and awareness
raising of formal consultation,
its purpose and opportunities
to participate and comment in
the consultation process

What
e Provision of short
consultation document
on request / via internet
e  Provision of long
consultation document
on request / via internet
e Internet
Siarad lechyd / Talking
Health
Social Media
Radio slots
Carmarthenshire News
Newspaper advertising
Public facing events (to
be determined)
Targeted questionnaire
e Focus group work
e Documents to be made
available in public areas
in Health Board premises
e Documents to be made
available in public areas
in non-Health Board
premises

General staff

Publicity and awareness
raising of formal consultation,
its purpose and opportunities
to participate and comment in
the consultation process

Existing internal staff
communication

Police

CEO

General consultation publicity
Access to documents on
website

Fire Brigade

CEO

General consultation publicity
Access to documents on
website

Opticians

Direct mail

e  Provision of short
consultation document
e |Internet

Dentists

Direct mail

e Provision of short
consultation document
e |[nternet

Merched Y Wawr

Via Head Office in

e Provision of short

Aberystwyth / Area consultation document
Development Officers e Internet
Mentrau laith Direct mail e  Provision of short

consultation document
e |[nternet

Youth Fora

Via Local Authority contacts

e  Provision of short
consultation document
e |Internet

Other Voluntary Organisations
(904)

CVC contact lists (mainly by
e-mail)

e Provision of short
consultation document
e |nternet

RNLI

Direct mail

e Provision of short

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDEN&len 65

Page 29 of 72




Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Low Power, Low Interest

How What
consultation document
e Internet
Religious organisations Direct mail e Provision of short
consultation document
e Internet
Big employers — for staff— Direct mail e Provision of short
Councils, Coastguard, Police, consultation document
Universities and Colleges, e |Internet
National Library, LNG,
Chevron, Trostre, Dairies,
Welsh Government

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAT Udalen 66 Page 30 of 72




/9 usjepny

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Hywel Dda Health Board

Delivering Your Health Your Future Consultation Plan
Monday August 6 2012 - Monday October 29 2012

Introduction

Hywel Dda Health Board needs to understand the views of staff, stakeholders and the population who use our
services, in regards to the future of local healthcare provision. To do this we will use a range of consultation,
engagement and communication methods over a 12 week period. This will ensure we can provide safe and
sustainable services that improve patient outcomes during the next five years.

Context

Hywel Dda Health Board has a responsibility to provide all the necessary healthcare services for everyone in
Carmarthenshire, Ceredigion and Pembrokeshire, and also to improving the health and wellbeing of our population.
Healthcare services are also provided to some of the population in Powys, south Gwynedd and West Glamorgan,

We need to change the way we deliver care in order to be safe and sustainable for the future. We undertook Your
Health Your Future listening and engagement exercise between 19 Dec 2011 - 30 April 2012 - the size of which has
not been seen in Wales before. This has informed the proposals we now need to formally consult on with our staff,
stakeholders, patients and general public. This consultation will enable us to discuss the current position, the case for
change, the options for healthcare in the future and to listen to the views of our population. We recognise that
change can be challenging and want to make sure there is a wide understanding of the issues and possible solutions.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 31 of 72



89 usjepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Objectives of the Consultation Plan

e Ensure awareness and information about the consultation reaches a significant percentage of our population,
by the close of the consultation exercise.

e Provide a full range of opportunities, taking account of accessibility, in order for staff, stakeholders, patients
and the general public to give their views by the close of the consultation exercise.

e Maximise use of innovative engagement and communication tools, such as e-communications, social media
and interactive events to effectively engage with staff, stakeholders and patients — so as to be an exemplar
for the rest of Wales.

Audience

For the purpose of this Consultation Plan, the key target audiences are divided into the following three broad
categories:

e Staff
e Stakeholders
e Patients and general public

The Consultation Plan will be subject to regular updating at intervals as we progress. Please ensure that
you are looking at the latest available document when you are reviewing this document.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 32 of 72



69 usjepnyt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Consultation Methods Employed and Rationale

Method Rationale Reach Opportunity | Resource
Implications
Launch of The Consultation will be launched at a public board Up to 50 directly and | Staff time

Consultation

meeting on the 6™ August 2012 in order to formally
start the process. Members of the public are
welcome to attend the meeting and media requests
will be accommodated through a press conference.

the general public via
the media coverage

Distribution of
documentation to
staff

The documentation needs to be made available
online and in hard copy format across Health Board
premises.

In any engagement or consultation activity, well
informed staff can be supportive and act as
ambassadors for the organisation.

Potentially 10,000

Electronic - staff
time to upload

Hard copy - cost
of copies of the
documentation
and staff time to
ensure
documentation is
accessible

Distribution of
documentation to
stakeholders,
including media
and politicians

The documentation needs to be made available
online and in hard copy format for all of our
stakeholders, including media and politicians

Approx 3,500

(2,000 via third sector
mechanisms)

(1,500 via
Stakeholder

Electronic - staff
time to send
emails

Hard copy - cost

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 33 of 72




0/ usfepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method

Rationale

Reach Opportunity

Resource
Implications

database)

14 politicians

Media: Broadcast
viewers up to 280,000
and print readership
up to 63,000 for
single outlets

of copies of the
documentation
and staff time fill
envelopes and
post out

Postal costs

Distribution of
documentation to
SI / TH Members

The documentation needs to be made available on
line and in hard copy format for all of our SI / TH
Members

Approx 500

Electronic - staff
time to send
emails

Hard copy - cost
of copies of the
documentation
and staff time fill
envelopes and
post out

Postal costs

Distribution of
documentation to
volunteers

The documentation needs to be made available on
line and in hard copy format for all of our volunteers

Approx 400

Electronic - staff
time to send
emails

Hard copy - cost
of copies of the

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 34 of 72




1/ usjepnyt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method

Rationale

Reach Opportunity

Resource
Implications

documentation
and staff time fill
envelopes and
post out

Postal costs

Distribution of
documentation to
Health Board and
public facing
spaces

Health Board Premises
Documentation needs to be accessible at Health
Board premises for:

patients / relatives outpatients, A&E, clinics
etc

patients / relatives on wards

patients / relatives at Community Hospitals,
patients / relatives attending clinics / health
centres in the community

patients / relatives attending mental health
services

patients / relatives attending learning
disability services

investigate the potential use of QR codes to
publicise key publications, events etc.

Generic Public Spaces
Documentation needs to be accessible at Generic
Public Spaces for:

people at Local Authority Customer Service

Significant number of
population

Hard copy - cost
of copies of the
documentation
and staff time to
ensure
documentation is
accessible

Mileage costs for
face-to-face
delivery and
postal costs
where necessary

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 35 of 72




¢/l usjepny

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method

Rationale

Reach Opportunity

Resource
Implications

Areas

= people attending leisure centres

= people attending their local libraries

= people attending their GP practice

= people attending their dentist

= people attending their optician

= people attending their local pharmacy

»= jnvestigate the potential use of QR codes to
publicise key publications, events etc.

Regular issue of To maintain awareness and providing progress Media: Broadcast Staff time

press releases and | updates of the consultation process through the viewers up to 280,000

broadcast entire period. and print readership

interviews through up to 63,000 for

the consultation All press releases to be translated in order that they | single outlets

process can be placed on website, sent to Welsh language
media contacts

Social Media Regular issue of messages via social media to Approx 320 Staff time
provide progress updates to the growing followers Minimal mobile
the health board has. phone charges
This method also engages with a younger audience
who may not be reached by traditional consultation
methods.

Regular issue of To maintain awareness of the consultation process Approx 500 Staff time

stakeholder
briefing through

through the entire period.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 36 of 72




€l usfepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method

Rationale

Reach Opportunity

Resource
Implications

the consultation
process

All stakeholder briefings to be translated

Staff consultation
events

Learning from the listening and engagement
exercise, has identified the need for further and
more detailed consultation with Health Board staff.
It is suggested the events will run from 11am - 7pm
and incorporate the following elements:
= Presentations / Q&A Sessions at advertised
times
= Exhibition Boards explaining options
= 1-2-1 sessions with EDs / Senior Managers /
Lead Clinicians

Approx 1,500

Staff Time
Displays Set Up
IT equipment
PA System
Event Support
Scribes

County Public Learning from the listening and engagement Approx 900 Exec Time
Meetings (x3) exercise, has identified the need for a public session Event Hire
which will enable a large number of people to attend PA System
and listen to a debate around the key issues of the Independent
consultation outside normal working hours Chair
Simultaneous
Translation -
Welsh and BSL
Event Support
Scribes
County Meetings Learning from the listening and engagement Approx 181 Exec Time
with county exercise, has identified the need for the meetings Scribes

council members
(x3)

with Members of County Councils to take place
earlier in the consultation process

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 37 of 72




¥/ usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method Rationale Reach Opportunity | Resource
Implications
County Meetings Learning from the listening and engagement Approx 200 Exec Time
with town and exercise, has identified the need for the meetings Event Hire
community with Members of Town and Community Councils to PA System
councils (x3) take place earlier in the consultation process Simultaneous
Translation -
Welsh
Event Support
Scribes
County A stakeholder deliberative event will be held in each | Approx 120 Tbc
Stakeholder county. This will enable representatives from External support
deliberative organisations / community groups to take partin a Exec Time
events facilitated discussion / workshop around the
consultation presented by HDHB
Meet the Health A series of events will be held across Hywel Dda Approx 350 over 7 Exec Time
Board Events Health Board. These will focus on the localities and | events Event Hire

areas and groups identified and will include some of
those most affected by the changes proposed within
the consultation.

Event Support
Scribes

Staff focus groups

Focus groups are small group discussions that
review issues in depth and seek to understand
people’s ideas and their reasons for their views in a
way that is impossible in questionnaire Focus groups
are typically used to supplement statistical
information from quantitative surveys and to pursue
selected issues in depth in meetings lasting up to

Approx 65

Part of the
external
evaluator
contract

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 38 of 72




G/ usjfepnlL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method Rationale Reach Opportunity | Resource
Implications
two hours.
These enable staff to share their views in detail
Telephone Learning from the listening and engagement Approx 30 Part of the
guestionnaire - exercise, has identified that focus groups were not external
Junior Doctors / an effective method to gather the views of this evaluator
Middle Grade target group. As part of the consultation exercise, contract
Doctors the views of this group will be addressed by
undertaking telephone questionnaires
Public focus Focus groups are small group discussions that Approx 70 Part of the
groups review issues in depth and seek to understand external
people’s ideas and their reasons for their views in a evaluator
way that is impossible in questionnaire surveys contract
which have to use standardised questions and
response options. Focus groups are typically used to
supplement statistical information from quantitative
surveys and to pursue selected issues in depth in
meetings lasting up to two hours.
These may take the approach of either gathering the
views of the broad population through telephone
random sampling or target specific groups identified
as particularly affected by the proposed changes.
Stakeholder Presentations will be given to key stakeholders Approx 20 Exec time

presentations - Ad
Hoc

during the consultation. These will be at the
discretion of the Health Board and be linked with

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 39 of 72




9/ usjepnyt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Method Rationale Reach Opportunity | Resource
Implications
Executive Availability
Targeted Approximately 5,000 people will be targeted Approx 1,000 return Part of the
questionnaire following random sampling to complete a more response external
detailed questionnaire offering a more in-depth look evaluator
at views regarding the consultation and the options contract

presented.

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 40 of 72




,/ usepng

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Structure/Process

The Consultation Plan has been broken down below into three phases - Pre-consultation, Consultation and Post-
Consultation. In the tables below we outline a schedule of planned activities which will be carried out over the coming
months. These activities have been planned to ensure that we provide an opportunity for all members of our
communities to find out more about the need for change in the NHS and to then have an opportunity to feedback
their views on the proposed options.

The plan will be subject to regular updating at intervals as we progress. There will be a mid —term review of the
Consultation Plan in case we have failed to engage with certain groups or members of our communities. The list of
planned events is not exhaustive.

Please ensure that you are looking at the latest available document when you are trying to find out what
events are happening across the Health Board

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 41 of 72



8/ usjepny

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Date Event / Activity Method Resource By Whom RAG
(cost/staff etc)

20-06-12 Clinical Services Presentations to key clinical | Hire of venue CEOQO/Chair/
Strategy Stakeholder stakeholders inc Director Planning/
event consultants, GPs, directors, Andrew Carruthers

senior managers and the /ORS
Halliwell Centre CHC
Carmarthen
Presentation on:
e the national case for
change
e ORS feedback and
evaluation of the
Listening and
Engagement
exercise
e The proposed Clinical
Services Strategy

T-6 weeks | Listening and On-line resource - to Comms

(25 June) | engagement feedback include ORS feedback
& announcement of
intention to consult Staff - issued widely and Comms

to include schedule of Execs, Asst Directors,
future events, via: County Management
- All Staff bulletin / Teams
global email
- Intranet pages
- Staff meetings
(partnership,

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 42 of 72




6/, usfepnlt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Date Event / Activity Method Resource By Whom RAG
(cost/staff etc)

county)

Comms

Stakeholders v
e issue stakeholder
briefing

General public
e Bilingual press
release on Internet
and issued to media
28" June contacts
2012 e radio slot
e social media Comms (YB)
announcements via
facebook and twitter | Finalised documents
to be sent to
Board OD - presentation of | translation to Welsh.
the final report from ORS, Also Braille and Easy
discussion and agreement Read to be
of the proposed final produced. Planning/
options and areas for PPE/Comms
consultation

Consultation document

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 43 of 72



08 usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Date Event / Activity Method Resource By Whom RAG
(cost/staff etc)
draft and summary
received by PPE and
Communications Team
from planning and
copyrighters
Edit/proof read
T-5 weeks | 6™ July - Meeting with HD Meeting with CHC / PPE / Comms/
(2 July) CHC representatives of the CHC Director Corporate
to discuss the Consultation Services
Plan and to share the
consultation document Director of Planning,
Performance and
5-07-12 Presentation on the Clinical Ops, Director of
Services Strategy and Corporate Services,
options for consultation to Director of Workforce
the Hywel Dda Health and OD
Board Partnership Forum
T-4 weeks | Follow-up PR on listening - case studies from Comms
(9 July) and engagement period listening and engagement
sent bilingually to media
contacts and made

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 44 of 72




18 usjepnyt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Date

Event / Activity

Method

Resource
(cost/staff etc)

By Whom

RAG

available online

T-3 weeks
(16 July)

17-07 - 12

17-07-12

Follow-up PR on listening
and engagement period

Community Health Council
Planning event

Stakeholder Reference
Group

- case studies from
listening and engagement
sent bilingually to media
contacts and made
available online

To consider the ORS
feedback, discuss the
Consultation document and
final options and agree the
consultation plan and final
options

To consider the ORS
feedback, discuss the
Consultation document and
final options and agree the
consultation plan

Comms

T-2 weeks
(23 July)

Date tbc

Preparation of bilingual
covering letter and email
to be sent to stakeholders

Health Professions Forum

To include covering letter /
email to send out
documentation to
stakeholders and advance
notice of meetings to key
stakeholders

To consider the ORS

PPE / Welsh language

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 45 of 72




¢8 usjepny

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Asst GMs, Senior Nurse
Managers, Ward 1 Senior

Date Event / Activity Method Resource By Whom RAG
(cost/staff etc)
feedback, discuss the
Consultation document and
final options and agree the
consultation plan
Key stakeholder Chair

Meetings with AMs/MPs

T-1 week Key stakeholder 1-1 31 July - Chairman meeting Chair

(30 July) briefings with MPs / AMs
1 August Chairman Chair
meeting with MPs / AMs

Staff 3™ August - Ceredigion IB

Partnership Forum
3" August -Briefing - IB
Ceredigion County
Management Team
3" August - Hospital IRS / RG
Medical Staff
3" August - MIU Staff AW / DH
3" August - Meeting with MD / AK

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 46 of 72




€8 uarepnly

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 1 Junell - August 6 2012

Board papers

Sister

Sent (Aug 3) and made
available on-line (Aug 6)

Launch day materials
prepared

JW

Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 47 of 72




78 usfepn.L

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 48 of 72



G8 us|epnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

PHASE 2 - 6™ AUGUST - 29™ OCTOBER

Week 1

w/c 6 Aug

Key Stakeholder Activity

Communication with
stakeholders as determined
by the stakeholder analysis

Hard copies to identified
Core Programme 1

Distribution of key
documents to Core
Programme 2

Distribution to CVC contacts
/ databases for further
cascading

PPE

PPE

PPE

PPE

-v5 23-07-1

Staff Engagement

2 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

6 August - Meeting with
Chairs of HDHB Partnership
Forum and Local
Partnership Fora

6 August - MSC (Pembs)

7 August - Managers
Briefing, Carmarthen

8 August - Community
Managers and Team Leaders
(Pembs)

8 August - Community Care
Staff (Pembs)

9 August - Mental Health
Staff (Pembs)

10 August - Surgery &age 49 g
Theatres Staff (Pembs)

f72

Jw

IRS /MD /RG/ PK
CM /TP

SK/ KW / AW

KT / AK / AW

KT / RG




98 usjepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 50 of 72



/38 usfepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 13 Aug

Key Stakeholder
Activity

Core Programme 3 and 4

Staff Engagement

Face to face events:(e.g.
Roadshows) to be confirmed

13" August 11am-2pm

13" August 3pm -7pm

Staff Sessions at the Post
Graduate Lecture Theatre, PPH

Internal Communication

channels:

e methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

o Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

Execs etc
All Comms /
PPE

All
Comms/PPE

Public Information

Public Facing Event

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 51 of 72




88 usrepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 20 Aug | Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested
Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g.

Roadshows) to be confirmed

20" August - Partnership DoW&OD
Forum
21% August 11am - 2pm Execs etc
21% August 3pm - 7pm Comms /
Staff Sessions at Withybush PPE
Conference Centre,
Haverfordwest
23" August 11am - 2pm Execs etc
23" August 3pm - 7pm Comms /
Staff Sessions at the Post PPE
Graduate Lecture Theatre,
BGH
Internal Communication
channels:
e methods to be utilised as

appropriate

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 52 of 72



68 usepnt

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Meetings:
e Key meetings (e.g.
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

TU

to volunteers

All Comms /
PPE
Public Information Press release, social media Comms
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising
Public Facing Events Distribution of documentation PPE/Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 53 of 72




06 uarepnl

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 27 Aug

Key Stakeholder
Activity

Ad hoc presentations as
requested

Staff Engagement

Face to face events:(e.g.
Roadshows) to be confirmed

30" August 11am- 2pm

30" August 3pm - 7pm

Staff sessions at the Cambrian
Room, GGH

Internal Communication

channels:

o methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

Execs etc
All Comms /
PPE

All Comms /
PPE

Public Information

Public Facing Events

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 54 of 72




16 uarepnli

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 3 Sept | Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested
6" Ceredigion County Council Execs / CMT
(Elected Members Event ) / PPE
County Stakeholders ORS/WIHSC

Deliberative Event 1(to be
externally facilitated)

6 Sept Dyfed Powys LMC TBC

6 Sept GP Locality Leads TBC

7 Sept Ceredigion Locality CHC CMT

meeting

Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc

Roadshows) to be confirmed All Comms /
PPE

3 Sept Medical Staff

(Ceredigion)

6 Sept CAG

Internal Communication

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 55 of 72



¢6 usjepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

channels:
e methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

All Comms /
PPE

Public Information

Public Facing Events

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Provisional - 4 Sept - Public
Event - Parc Y Scarlets,
Llanelli (Evening event, will be
independently facilitated to run
from 7.00 pm to 9.00 pm)

Provisional - 5 Sept - Public
Event - Y Morlan, Aberystwyth
(Evening event, will be
independently facilitated to run
from 7.00 pm to 9.00 pm)

Comms

Execs / PPE
/ Comms

Execs / PPE
/ Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 56 of 72




€6 usjfepnlL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 57 of 72



v6 usrepn.l

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 10 Sept

Key Stakeholder
Activity

Ad hoc presentations as
requested

County Stakeholders
Deliberative Event 2 (to be
externally facilitated)

11" - Pembrokeshire County
Council (Elected Members
Event)

11 Sept- Carmarthenshire
Locality CHC meeting

12 Sept - - Carmarthenshire
County Council (Elected
Members) Session

13 Sept - Pembrokeshire
Locality CHC meeting

13 Sept - LMC / LHB Liaison
Meeting

Execs /
County
Team / PPE
/ Comms
Execs / CMT

/ PPE /
Comms

CMT

Execs / CMT

CMT

MD

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 58 of 72




G6 us|fepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Roadshows) to be confirmed

Telephone Questionnaire
for Junior Docs / Middle
Grades

Internal Communication

channels:

e methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

Provisional - 13 Sept - Town Execs / CMT
and Community Council Event - / PPE
Cothi Suite, Halliwell
Conference Centre,
Carmarthen, 6.30 pm to 8.30
pm
Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc

All Comms /
PPE

TBC

All Comms /
PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 59 of 72




96 usjepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Public Information

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -

awareness raising

Online poll to test knowledge

MID POINT REVIEW

Page 60 of 72

Comms

Comms /
PPE




L6 usfepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 17 Sept | Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested
County Stakeholders Execs / CMT
Deliberative Event 3 (to be / PPE

externally facilitated)

19" Carmarthenshire Local S\
Service Board

Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc
Roadshows) to be confirmed

20 Sept - Primary Care, Execs
Planning, Performance and
Delivery Execs

20" Sept - Pembrokeshire
Health and Social care

Committee
TBC

Staff Focus Group 1 ORS / PPE /
Comms
TBC

Staff Focus Group 2 ORS / PPE /
Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 61 of 72



86 usjepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Internal Communication

channels:

o methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

All Comms /
PPE

Public Information

Public Facing Events

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Provisional 20 Sept - Public
Event -Sir Thomas Picton
School, Haverfordwest
(Evening Event will be
independently facilitated to run
from 7.00 pm to 9.00 pm)

Comms

Execs / PPE
/ Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 62 of 72




66 uarepnl

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 24 Sept

Key Stakeholder
Activity

Ad hoc presentations as
requested

Provisional - 25 Sept - Town Execs / CMT
and Community Council Event - / PPE
Liwyncelyn Memorial Hall,
Nr Aberaeron, 6.30 pm to 8.30
pm
Provisional 27 Sept - Town and Execs / CMT
Community Council Event - / PPE
Queens Hall, Narberth, 6.30pm
to 8.30 pm

Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc

Roadshows) to be confirmed

26" September Medical Staff
(Ceredigion)

Staff Focus Group 3

Staff Focus Group 4

All Comms /
PPE

ORS / PPE
Comms

ORS / PPE
Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 63 of 72




00T usfepnl

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Internal Communication

channels:

o methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

All Comms /
Staff Awareness checking: PPE
Public Information Press release, social media Comms
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising
Public Facing Events Targeted Questionnaire TBC / PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 64 of 72




10T usfepnlL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 1 Oct Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested
Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc
Roadshows) to be confirmed All Comms
(/PPE
Staff Focus Group 5 TBC / PPE /
Comms
Staff Focus Group 6 TBC / PPE /
Comms
Internal Communication
channels:
e methods to be utilised as
appropriate
Meetings:
e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)
e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties
Staff Awareness checking:
All Comms /
PPE
Public Information Press release, social media Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 65 of 72



¢OT usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Public Facing Events

and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Public Focus Group 1
Public Focus Group 2

Provisional - 2 October — Meet
the Health Board Event -
Burry Port Memorial Hall, 2.00
pm to 8.00 pm

Provisional - 4 October — Meet
the Health Board Event -
Guildhall Cardigan, 2.00 pm to
8.00pm

ORS/ PPE
ORS / PPE

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 66 of 72




€01 usrepnlL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 8 Oct Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested
Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. o Execs etc
Roadshows) to be confirmed All Comms /
PPE
10 Oct LNC
Staff Focus Group 7 ORS / PPE/
Comms
Staff Focus Group 8 ORS / PPE/
Comms
Internal Communication
channels:
e methods to be utilised as
appropriate
Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:
All Comms /
PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 67 of 72



0T usfepnlL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Public Information

Public Facing Events

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -
awareness raising

Public Focus Group 3

Public Focus Group 4

Provisional 9 October — Meet
the Health Board Event -
Pontyberem Memorial Hall,
2.00 pm to 8.00pm

Provisional 11 October — Meet
the Health Board Event -
venue Kilgetty

Comms

ORS / PPE/
Comms

ORS/ PPE /
Comms

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 68 of 72




GOT usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 15 Oct Key Stakeholder

Ad hoc presentations as

Internal Communication

channels:

o methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

Staff Awareness checking:

Activity requested
15 October - Ceredigion LSB TBC
Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. Execs etc
Roadshows) to be confirmed All Comms /
PPE

All Comms /
PPE

Public Information

Press release, social media
and broadcast interviews -

Comms

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 69 of 72




90T usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Public Facing Events

awareness raising

Public Focus Group 5
Public Focus Group 6

Provisional - 16 October -
Meet the Health Board Event -
St Peters Civic Hall,
Carmarthen, 2.00 pm to
8.00pm

Provisional 18 October — Meet
the Health Board Event -
Fishguard venue, 2.00 pm to
8.00 pm

ORS / PPE
ORS/ PPE

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

Execs / CMT
/ PPE

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 70 of 72




0T usfepnyL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

w/c 22 Oct Key Stakeholder Ad hoc presentations as
Activity requested

Staff Engagement Face to face events:(e.g. o Execs etc
Roadshows) to be confirmed All Comms
/PPE

Internal Communication

channels:

o methods to be utilised as
appropriate

Meetings:

e Key meetings (e.g. TU
Partnership Forum)

e Local Meetings arranged by
Managers within Counties

All Comms /

Staff Awareness checking: PPE

Public Information Press release, social media Comms

and broadcast interviews -

awareness raising

Public Facing Events Public Focus Group 7 ORS / PPE
Provisional 22 October — Meet Execs / CMT
the Health Board Event / PPE
Aberaeron venue, 2.00 pm to
8.00 pm

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL Page 71 of 72



80T usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Board - Consultation Plan (August —October 2012))

Phase 3 - Evaluation, Feedback and Consultation

Timescale

Activity

Method

By Whom

RAG

6" August 2012 - 29"
October 2012

Formal Consultation (likely to be 12 weeks)

Consultation Plan to
outline key activities
during this period

November - December
2012

Analysis of consultation feedback by successful
tendering company

Interim and final reports
to be supplied to eh HB
on an ongoing basis

December 2012

Consideration of feedback for paper on final
decisions

December 2012

Board approval

Board Meeting

December 2012

Formal notification to WG, AMs, MPs and Local
Councils (para 42)

Letter / Email

December 2012

Formal notice in Media advising of outcome of
consultation (para 42)

Public notice

December 2012

Feedback to staff and stakeholders (Para 44)

Via website and existing
communication methods

-v5 23-07-12 - draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 72 of 72




60T usfepnL

Hywel Dda Health Baord - Listening and Engagement exercise — Dec —April 2012

Staff Engagement and Communication Activity for Staff at PPH

Staff Events/Groups | Method(s) | Leads (if relevant) | Reach
All the below are in addition to meetings held locally by managers of specific services with their staff and teams.
19/12/11 Launch of engagement period announced Chair
Chief Executive
Board Director —Clinical
Services
Intranet Documents and DVD live on Intranet and Circa 10,000
Internet with details on how to feed back
Team Brief Team Brief issued for all staff via Hywel Circa 10,000
Dda Today global email (for face to face
cascade via managers)
03/01/12 Briefing Event — Senior | Briefing Event held for Senior Managers 50+
Managers
ongoing Chairman’s Blog Ongoing via Intranet (link issued weekly via | Chair No. of Hits:
Hywel Dda Today global email) 1395 Dec
1478 Jan
1495 Feb
1129 Mar
1314 Apr
13/01/12 Roadshow — Prince Presentation, question and answer session | ¢ 1 Independent 200+ staff
Philip Member
e 6 Executive Directors
(inc 2 senior clinicians)
e 6 County Management
Team (inc 3 senior
clinicians)
16/01/12 Carmarthenshire Presentation, question and answer session 17
Partnership Forum
17/01/12 Culture Steering Group | Presentation, question and answer session 14
Three Counties Presentation, question and answer session 28

Partnership Forum




OTT usrepnl

24/01/12 Healthcare Presentation, question and answer session 10
Professionals Forum
26/01/12 Health Board meeting Chairman’s Update to Board 30+
w/c 30/01/12 Team Brief Team Brief issued for all staff via Hywel Circa 10,000
Dda Today global email (for face to face staff
cascade via managers)
01/02/12 GP Clinical Think Tank | Presentation, question and answer session | Chair 16
(Carmarthenshire GPs) 3 Executive Directors
2 County Management
Team
02/02/12 Stakeholder Reference | Event 36
Group / Health
Professional Forum /
CAAG
w/c 06/02/12 Hywel’s Voice Staff Bilingual staff newsletter, issued 2200 hard copy
Newsletter electronically and limited paper versions Circa 10,000
across sites staff electronic
07/02/12 Therapies and Health
Sciences Formal
Forum
14/02/12 11.30am - 6.30pm Drop in session to review exhibition boards | 5 Executive Directors 549 public (inc
Meet the Health Board | in addition to Q&A sessions 2 Independent Members | a number of
Drop in Session, 3 County Management staff members)
Selwyn Samuel Centre, Team
Llanelli 2 Assistant Directors
16/02/12 12.00pm - 7.00pm Drop in session to review exhibition boards | 1 Executive Director 30
Meet the Health Board | and one to one discussions with senior 2 Independent Members
Drop In Session health board staff 4 County Management
Llandybie Memorial Team
Hall, Llandybie 2 Assistant Directors
17/02/12 Roadshow — Prince Additional event arranged to accommodate | 2 Independent Members | 20
Philip staff unable to attend first 3 Executive Directors (inc
20 1 clinical director)
3 County Management
Team
w/c 20/02/12 Stakeholder Briefing Stakeholder Briefing issued via email to




TTT usrepny

wide range of stakeholders, including staff

e Internet
e |Intranet (staff) Circa 10,000
e Local Media
e AM/MPs 10+
e CHC Members Stakeholder Approx 50
Reference Group 20
e Healthcare Professionals Forum 12
e Third Sector contacts
21/02/12 HDHB Partnership Meeting Approx 25
Forum
05/03/12 MSK Outpatients Meeting
Departments (Llanelli)
w/c 19/03/12 Stakeholder Briefing Stakeholder Briefing issued via email to
wide range of stakeholders, including staff
e Internet
e Intranet (staff) Circa 10,000
e Local Media
e AM/MPs 10+
e CHC Members Stakeholder Approx 50
Reference Group 20+
e Healthcare Professionals Forum 12
e Third Sector contacts
w/c 19/03/12 Payslip message Payslip message to all staff Circa 10,000

Approx 10,000 staff

22/03/12 Staff Focus Group Focus Group Focus Group
(Prince Philip) 7 members of staff (band 7) 7 members of
staff (band 7)
w/c 26/03/12 Team Brief Team Brief issued for all staff via Hywel Circa 10,000
Dda Today global email (for face to face
cascade via managers)
30/03/12 Mental Health Clinical Workshop to discuss the Mental Health

Services Strategy
Workshop Event,

Clinical Services Strategy




¢lT usfepnlL

Halliwell, Carmarthen

w/c 09/04/12 Hywel's Voice Staff Bilingual staff newsletter, issued 2200 hard copy
Newsletter electronically and limited paper versions Circa 10,000
across sites staff electronic
16/04/12 Therapies and Health Meeting
Sciences Formal
Forum
w/c 23/04/12 Stakeholder Briefing Stakeholder Briefing issued via email to
wide range of stakeholders, including staff
e Internet
e |Intranet (staff) Circa 10,000
e Local Media
e AM/MPs 10+
e CHC Members Approx 50
e Stakeholder Reference Group 20+
e Healthcare Professionals Forum 12
e GPs 59
e Third Sector contacts
27/04/12 Staff Focus Group Band 8+ Staff Focus Group 7 members of

(Prince Philip)

staff




Eitem 3.11

P-04-400 Safon Ansawdd NICE ym Maes lechyd Meddwl

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn annog Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
fabwysiadu a gweithredu safon ansawdd y Sefydliad Cenedlaethol dros
lechyd a Rhagoriaeth Glinigol (NICE) ynghylch profiad defnyddwyr
gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl i oedolion yn ei chyfanrwydd.

Gyda’r ddeiseb hon, gobeithiwn roi dyngarwch y person yn ganolbwynt i
iechyd meddwl. Mae angen newid yn y gwasanaethau, y driniaeth a’r
ymyraethau a ddefnyddir yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd ar gyfer hyn. Yn dilyn
dwy sesiwn hyfforddi a drefnwyd gan Sefyll yn y Senedd er mwyn rhoi
gwybod i ddefnyddwyr gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl am gwmpas a phwerau
Cynulliad a Llywodraeth Cymru, bu grvp ohonom mewn cyfarfod arall gyda’r
Clerc Deisebau i eirio’r ddeiseb hon. Gan fod Llywodraeth Cymru yn adolygu
CYNLLUN GWEITHREDU IECHYD MEDDWL OEDOLION AR GYFER CYMRU ar hyn
o bryd, mae hwn yn gyfle i wneud gwahaniaeth drwy ddylanwadu ar
Aelodau’r Cynulliad a Gweinidogion a chodi ymwybyddiaeth o faterion yn
ymwneud ag iechyd meddwl. Cafodd Safonau NICE (2011-2013)
www.nice.org.uk/guidance eu datblygu ar gyfer y GIG a’r sectorau gofal
cymdeithasol yn Lloegr - nid ydynt yn berthnasol i Gymru - ond maent yn
darlunio’r arfer gorau: Rhoi profiad y defnyddiwr gwasanaeth yn ganolbwynt
i bob triniaeth ac ymyrraeth. Gwneud staff gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl yn
gyfrifol am eu gweithredoedd. Mae canllawiau NICE eisoes ar waith yn
Lloegr. Mae cyfanswm o 15 Datganiad Ansawdd. Mae’r ddau ganlynol yn
darlunio’r ethos a’r agwedd gyffredinol: “People using mental health
services, and their families and carers feel they ar treated with empathy,
dignity and respect”. Datganiad Ansawdd 2 “People in hospital for mental
health care, including service users formally detained under the Mental
Health Act, are routinely involved in shared decision making”. Datganiad
Ansawdd 11 Yn ychwanegol at yr e-ddeiseb hon, mae fersiwn bapur ar gael
os gwneir cais. Cysylltwch a ni ar y cyfeiriad e-bost canlynol:
MHPetition2012@gmail.com. Os gallwch helpu mewn unrhyw ffordd gyda’r
ymgyrch hon, cysylltwch a ni ar y cyfeiriad e-bost uchod. | weld y 15 safon
ansawdd ewch i: http://publications.nice.org.uk/service-user-experience-
in-—adult-mental-health-improving-the-experience-of-care-for-people-
using-cg136/quality-statements.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Action for Mental Health

Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012

Tudalen 113



Nifer y llofnodion: tua 200

Tudalen 114



Lesley Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-400
Ein cyf/Our ref MB-LG-4765-12

William Powell AM

Chair of the Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA
)/ﬁ November 2012

D/ U HUL,

Thank you for ;four letter of the 22 October 2012 regarding issues raised by petitioners
about the management and monitoring of the Together for Mental Health Delivery Plan, and
service users experiences which are of concern to the Committee.

In relation to concerns about the management and monitoring of the Delivery Plan my
officials are establishing a new Mental Health National Partnership Board (NPB), which will
meet for the first time on Dec 3rd. This new board’s specific role is to oversee the delivery
and implementation of Together for Mental Health and its Delivery plan. The NPB will guide
and monitor progress, and facilitate co-ordination of the cross cutting approach required
across Welsh Government, Statutory Agencies and Third and Independent Sectors to
deliver the actions in the Delivery Plan. The board will advise me on progress, emerging
issues and future priorities.

The NPB will review annual progress reports provided by Local Health Boards on
implementation of the Delivery Plan priorities in their area, and prepare an annual all-Wales
report on progress and next steps

The requirement for a Care and Treatment plan and a Care Co-ordinator is set out in the
Measure and is a legal requirement. LHB'’s and their partners would be open to legal
challenge should they not fulfil the legislative requirement. The time scales for allocation of
care co-ordinator and care and treatment plans are given in the Code of Practice and ‘due
regard’ must also be given to these.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.lesley. Griffiths@wales. gsi.gov.uk
Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 115



We have already started collecting information on the number of people that have a
completed Care and Treatment plan on a month by month basis. However we are also plan
to be look at the quality of those plans. We are developing service user led outcome
measures, as well as service users and care satisfaction scales.

We will be using this data alongside independent research to consider the impact of the
Measure on the provision of mental health services in Wales, this “duty to review” within the
first 4 years is also written into the Mental Health (Wales) Measure.

Over the next 12 months all service users within secondary mental health services should
have been involved in the development of an outcome focused care and treatment plan.
The University of Lincoln have developed learning resources with service users and all
areas in Wales have been trained in Care and Treatment planning. The Code of Practice
focussed on recovery and or maintaining quality of life and we are committed to ensure that
the principles of respect and empowerment underpin all our services.

f ’ ' //-\l !

Lesley Griffiths AC /
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen 116



Correspondence from Petitioners to Committee, 3 January 2013
To the petition committee, National Assembly for Wales,

Thank you for letting me have a look at the Minister's respond.

As there is no reference to previous letters from the petitioners, I wonder whether she has
read them.

The Nice Quality Standards are quite clear and I wonder why the minister is so shy to
implement them now.

To rely on the law only can have severe limitations.

She is referring to the care and treatment plans in the Mental Health Measure. Although it is
acknowledged that there are many areas of life that need to be considered, In the end it is
only a minimum of one area required to be implemented in the care plan. That could mean
that everything stays as it was, namely insisting only that the drugs have to be taken.

Furthermore, the review of the care plan can be requested by the carer only before

the annual review is due and not the patient/ service user, and the carer can be a family
member appointed even against the expressed wish of the patient/service user.

In some cases this can program that the service user is hindered in the recovery. As we know,
many severe mental health problems have abuse at the root during childhood. More likely
than not this happens not by strangers.

Being reminded of the abuse even decades later can lead to regression to being like a child.
You may have noticed that this was happening during the hearing of victims in Ireland
recently when they were facing the perpetrator after many years.

The adoption of the NICE Quality Standards could ensure that the experiences of the service-
users/patients could directly influence the treatment. Thus the service user could be directly
empowered by having a voice and not only in principle .

With Kind regards

Guenter Etzmuss

Tudalen 117



Bill Powell AM
Chairman — Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

7" January 2013

Your ref: P-04-400 NICE Guidelines  Action for Mental Health
Dear Bill

I have had the opportunity to read and consider the latest response from the Minister
(Lesley Griffiths) regarding our Petition and subsequent submissions.

I find it hard to express my sense of disappointment — not to mention concern - that this
Petition is being taken less than seriously and that we petitioners are being treated with a
lack of respect by the Minister and her department. In other words, this is a ministerial
“brush off” presumably in the expectation that we will just go away!

I had hoped for better from the Welsh Assembly Government.

I don’t see any point in responding to the most recent letter from the Minister as it appears
to have very little to do with the issues raised in the Petition or my subsequent reply and
information provided following the Minister’s first response.

Instead, I would like to reiterate and raise, once more, the following:

The WAG government states as a goal — world excellence in the care of those with mental
health issues. Therefore — why not implement gold standards as exemplified through the
NICE guidelines?

What — if any — progression has been made in terms of agreeing SLAs with NICE —
specifically as regards mental health?

I also would request a response to some of the issues made in my previous letter submitted
to the Petitions Committee:

There is now a statutory requirement for service users in secondary services to have a Care
and Treatment Plan. What measures or standards apply to the implementation - or failure
to implement that particular care plan?

How can the Delivery Plan "support” the Strategy through "effective and (sic)

measurements of the strategy outcomes" unless it specifies targets, standards and levels of
accountability?

Tudalen 118



Also — I think it would be informative to have a response to the following issue from my
earlier letter:

“...the support of an independent health advocate is only available upon request and there
are very few people employed in this capacity. I also wonder how an "in-patient" can be in
"the community" - my belief was that the right to advocacy was for those receiving in-
patient care whether in a "normal" hospital or in a psychiatric unit. Perhaps the Minister
could be asked to clarify this issue.” (Or admit to a mistake in the response).

Finally, as some of your colleagues (demonstrating both bravery and dignity) have come
forward recently to speak about their mental health issues (David Melding, Ken Skates,
Eluned Parrott and Bethan Jenkins), it seems particularly ironic that this issue does not
attract the importance it merits.

With many thanks for the work of your committee,

Jane Miller Smith
Action for Mental Health Petition Group

Tudalen 119



Eitem 3.12

P-04-413 : Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
adfer gwasanaethau mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon, drwy gwblhau canolfan
eni Tair Afon, fel y’i cynlluniwyd yn wreiddiol yn Ysbyty Cwm Cynon.

Gwybodaeth ategol:

Cafodd Ysbyty Cwm Cynon ei gynllunio gyda lle i ganolfan eni dan arweiniad
bydwragedd. Er bod y lle ar gael yn yr ysbyty a bod llawer o’r gwaith wedi’i
gwblhau, gwnaed y penderfyniad i beidio a chael y ganolfan eni. O ganlyniad
i hyn, rhaid i fenywod Cwm Cynon deithio i Ysbyty’r Tywysog Siarl ym
Merthyr Tudful neu ddewis geni eu plant gartref. Mae tynnu’r gwasanaethau
hyn oddi ar bobl Cwm Cynon yn annerbyniol.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 406

Tudalen 120



Q Your ref/eich cyf:
G IG Bwrdd lechyd Our ref/ein cyf: AJW/KAD

'~ i . rd
0 o Cwm Taf Date/Dyddiad: 23" November 2012
Y NHS | nealth Board Tel/ffon: 01443 744803
b Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800
Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

Mr William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CARDIFF CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell

Tair Afon Birthing Centre

Thank you for your letter dated the 10th October 2012, in relation to Tair
Afon Birth centre at Ysbyty Cwm Cynon. May I firstly confirm that the only
maternity services not relocated to Ysbyty Cwm Cynon in April of this year
were those relating to the Midwifery led birthing unit. Antenatal services
were transferred as planned to the new build.

As stated in your letter the Tair Afon birth centre was planned to move
from Aberdare Hospital to the new build within Ysbyty Cwm Cynon when it
opened in April 2012. However due to the low numbers of women
accessing this service over a number of years a decision was taken to
relocate the Tair Afon birth centre on a temporary basis to Prince Charles
Hospital. It was proposed that this would provide an opportunity to review
the service and how it may be best provided to ensure as many women as
possible had an opportunity to access a low risk birthing experience.

An initial six month evaluation of this temporary service has recently been
completed and shared with the local Community Health Council which was
well received. In general terms it confirms a higher usage of the facilities
by Cynon Valley residents than had previously been achieved in the stand
alone service in Aberdare. This increase in use resulted in a 22% rise in
the number of women intending to give birth within this service.

Qualitative information was also gathered as part of the evaluation
process and although the return rate was low the majority of women were
satisfied with their care. In respect of the location of service, the
responses by women were divided, and indicated that some would have
preferred the birth centre to be located within the Cynon Valley, whilst
others indicated that they felt it was important that the birth centre was
near to the main Obstetric unit at Prince Charles Hospital.

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig Housq,-ala\éqétli?rll?lk, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf vw enw aweithredol Bwrdd lechvd | lenl Cum Taf



P

As a result of this initial feedback the Community Health Council have
requested additional detail in relation to women’s views prior to
considering this change on a more permanent basis. I would therefore like
to confirm that the service will remain under review at the present time
whilst further analysis is undertaken.

If however you require any additional information or an update on
progress please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

\P\\WM/LUXW@

Mrs Allison Williams
Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd
Cwm Taf Health Board/ Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Tudalen L2 executive/prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf



Eitem 3.13

P-04-430:Y bwriad i gau Uned Man Anafiadau Dinbych-y-
pysgod

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
i sicrhau nad yw’r cynigion a amlinellir yn nogfen Bwrdd lechyd Hywel Dda,
Eich lechyd / Eich Dyfodol, sy’n cyfeirio at gau’r Uned Man Anafiadau yn
Ninbych-y-pysgod yn cael eu gwireddu a bod yr Uned Man Anafiadau yn
Ninbych-y-pysgod yn parhau ar agor.

Prif ddeisebydd: Andrew James Davies

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 6 Tachwedd 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 157 Casglwyd dros 581 o lofnodion gan ddeisebau
cysylltiedig.

Tudalen 123



Eitem 3.14

P-04-431 : Preswylwyr Sir Benfro yn erbyn toriadau i
wasanaethau iechyd

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Mae SWAT (Tim Gweithredu i Achub Ysbyty Liwynhelyg) wedi brwydro i gadw
gwasanaethau gofal iechyd eilaidd diogel, effeithiol a hygyrch i bobl Sir
Benfro ers 2005.

Ar ran SWAT, galwaf ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth
Cymru i sicrhau bod y cynlluniau ar gyfer darparu Gofal lechyd Eilaidd, y mae
ymgynghoriad yn cael ei gynnal arnynt ar hyn o bryd yn ardal Bwrdd lechyd
Lleol Hywel Dda, yn cynnal y lefel bresennol o wasanaethau sydd ar gael yn
Ysbyty Liwynhelyg. Nid yw’r 14,000 o bobl a lofnododd y deisebau a
ddosbarthwyd i’ch swyddfa gan SWAT yn cytuno a’r opsiwn a ffefrir, sef bod
Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Hywel Dda yn canoli’r rhan fwyaf o wasanaethau cleifion
mewnol yn safle Glangwili. Mae’n eithaf clir i bobl Sir Benfro a thu hwnt sydd
wedi llofnodi’r deisebau hyn, os oes yn rhaid canoli gwasanaethau, mai
Ysbyty Liwynhelyg yw’r safle y dylid ei ffafrio. Byddai hyn yn sicrhau darparu
gwasanaeth gofal iechyd eilaidd teg, hygyrch, diogel a chynaliadwy i ardal
gyfan Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Hywel Dda tra byddai canoli gwasanaethau yn safle
Glangwili yn rhoi pobl Sir Benfro o dan anfantais ddifrifol.

Prif ddeisebydd: Tim Achub Ysbyty Liwynhelyg

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 6 Tachwedd 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig tua 14,000 o lofnodion.
Casglodd deiseb gysylltiedig tua 14,000 o lofnodion. O’r 14,000 llofnod,
casglwyd dros 10,000 o lofnodion ar gyfer deiseb a oedd yn galw’n benodol
am achub Uned Gofal Arbennig Babanod Liwynhelyg, a 4,000 o lofnodion ar
gyfer deisebau a oedd yn galw am ddiogelu’r holl wasanaethau yn Ysbyty
Llwynhelyg.

Tudalen 124



Q GI1Q | Bwrdd lechyd

' - Hywel Dda
b’ N H S HZaIth Board

Dyddiad/Date 19 November 2012
Ein cyf/Our ref:
Gofynnwch am/Please ask for:  Emma Crees

Rhif Ffén /Telephone: 01437 771244
Ffacs/Facsimile: 01437 771222
E-bost/E-mail: Trevor.purt@wales.nhs.uk

William Powell AC/AM
Chair

Petitions Committee
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell
Petition: P-04-430/431
Thank you for your letter dated 13 November 2012.

As you are aware, the Health Board has recently concluded a 12 week formal
consultation in relation to our future service configuration. The purpose of the
consultation was to raise awareness of the challenges facing the NHS at both
local and national levels and to put forward potential solutions that meet the
requirements of Together for Health, other Welsh Government policy and the
requirements of the various professional groups (eg the Royal Colleges and the
Welsh Deanery).

In terms of the specific petitions:

e Tenby MIU. The Health Board had previously received a petition when
the unit was temporarily closed last winter. The issue at that time was
that there was no alternative service provision in place. Our consultation
and supporting technical documents clearly articulated the intention to
reprovide minor injuries services in a different way and we must balance
the provision of an MIU in Tenby against the needs of the A&E Unit in

Withybush.
Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Hywel Dda Hywel Dda Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwlffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive
Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222 Fax Nr: (01437) 771222 Mr Trevor Purt

Tudalen 125

Bwrdd lechyd Hywel Dda yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda Local Health Board



e Withybush Hospital. The Health Board is well aware of the views from
Pembrokeshire residents in relation to Withybush from public meetings
held in the county. Once again, the case for change is clearly articulated
in the consultation documentation and the preferred options were subject
to an approasial process that directly compared potential Withybush
solutions against alternatives. We are in discussions with our medical
teams to ensure that we consider the Pembrokeshire petition and
appraise these views alongside our declared preferred options.

The options put forward for consideration for consultation were developed
following a comprehensive options appraisal process and any alternative
solutions will be subject to the same assessment.

It is clear that each service change will potentially be emotive and will attract a
wide range of public opinion and it is the Health Board's task to consider all
feedback submitted - including these two petitions - in developing the final
recommendations for the Board to approve. That process of analysis is
underway and will inform the decision-making process.

We are committed to continuing the consultation process in an open and
transparent manner and we will feedback to the public and our staff how we
reach any of the decisions we make. Any changes the health board supports
will need to|be sustainable, safe and show improved outcomes for our patients
whilst also {aking into account the range of views expressed to us.

Yours Sincéyely

Trevor Pur
Chief Exeuk

tive

Tudalen 126



Your Health - Your Future
A Consultation Document of the Hywel Dda Health Board

August 2012

Care Closer to Home — Minor Injury Units

The Hywel Dda Health Board requires the views of the public on its proposals to:

‘Reprovide the Minor Injuries Services at Tenby and South Pembrokeshire Hospitals, to be
delivered from GP Practices — with staff redeployed into Withybush Hospital. (once primary
care services are in place)

Following a presentation by Hywel Dda Health Board members and ensuing discussions
amongst nearly 100 South East Pembrokeshire Community Health Network members, there
are a number of key issues that have emerged that bring into question the soundness of the
planning process undertaken by the HDHB. These include:

1.

2.

3.

GP participation has not been agreed

Saundersfoot GP practice has indicated its opposition to the proposal. They have
stated that the closure of the TCH MIU would be significantly deleterious to the
health needs of the local population and indeed the visiting holiday population.
Tenby GPs too have said that they share the concerns of the general public over the
proposals. How can the Hywel Da Health Board ignore such medical opinions? The
doctors have a nationally agreed contract which would have to be renegotiated

before any changes could occur.

A detrimental effect on Minor Injury Unit opening hours which will be insufficient
One of the main problems with the proposals is that the opening hours and
therefore the available service will be drastically reduced from the 8 am to 10 pm,
seven days a week opening that the unit has offered. The proposals for new GP
surgery opening hours may include a few hours on a Saturday morning and closure
for most of Saturday and the whole of Sunday. This would mean a lack of MIU
provision for most of the weekend period, Bank Holidays, which are so busy and
important to the local economy and also the evenings.

The Health Board has not researched in sufficient detail the effects of the closure on

the community of South East Pembrokeshire

The proposed changes would have serious effects, especially considering the social

geography of the South East Pembrokeshire area.

The resident population within 5 miles of Tenby Cottage Hospital is now approaching
20,000 people according to census estimates. This is probably the largest
concentration of rural population within the Hywel Dda Health Board area.

Tudalen 127



The summer population increases to over 50,000 people as visitors flock to the area.
As ours is a National Health Service they too require care whilst in Pembrokeshire.
The MIU supports the main industry of our community, which is tourism, and the
Health Board plans threaten its prosperity.
For most of the weekend period, the nearest minor injury service will be at
Withybush Hospital, some 23 miles away, or alternatively at Glangwili Hospital 27
miles away. Of all the towns of Pembrokeshire, according to AA figures, this is the
furthest to travel for a hospital service and therefore the Health Board is proposing
that largest concentration of rural population in the County travel the furthest for
this service. This is ironic considering the Board’s aim of bringing; ‘Care Closer to
Home'.
The nature of the population SE Pembs is also important to consider. According to
the latest census figures available, 25.65% is over 65 years of age: 10.9% report that
they are not in good health and 22.3% report a limiting long term illness. It is these
people that require a service close to home not involving complicated journeys to a
hospital for minor injuries treatment.
The problems are compounded when other factors are considered. Car ownership is
low. In the two Tenby County Council wards 40.5% and 29.6% are without their own
car transport.
The transport system is often poor. The bus service from Tenby to Withybush takes
1.5 hours and from Amroth an additional 30 minutes. From Amroth there are only
three summer Sunday services and there are no winter services.
A single taxi service from Tenby to Withybush costs £40 with £15 an hour waiting
time. It could be possible for a hospital visit to cost nearly a £100.
In a recent meeting, a Board Medical Director, Mr Robertson Steel, when questioned
about such problems, advised the people of this area to buy first aids kits and start
saving £20 notes for the fare. Is that the level of service the Hywel Dda Health Board
plans for this area?
There will be a detrimental effect on this rural population, (by definition fewer than
10,000 inhabitants) which brings into question the role of the Welsh Government
Rural Health Plan
These are situations that the WG Rural Health Plan highlights in its report, but the
problems do not appear to have influenced the thinking of the Hywel Dda Health
Board which appears to be creating a situation where the disadvantaged in society
are further being penalised. Is there need for a Strategic Needs Assessment?
The use made of the Tenby Cottage Hospital MIU has not been sufficiently
considered
The TCH is the busiest minor injuries unit in the Health Board area. In the Technical
Paper provided by the Board, are figures for the last full year of operation, 2010-
2011, in which 5,324 patients were treated.

Tudalen 128



e During the enforced closure in 2012, 22.8% of admissions to Withybush A and E
came from South Pembs. Not only is this not an insignificant number, but also it
illustrates the numbers forced to make a substantial journey to receive minor injury
treatment. According to information provided to the SEPCHN, if the Nurse — Patient
ratio be compared in the two bases then the use of the TCH MIU is not
inconsiderable.

e Figure 14 of the technical paper also illustrates the seasonal nature of use of the TCH
MIU, with very high figures for the summer months, illustrating once again the
importance to the local tourist industry. The question arises as to how the surgeries
would cope with this seasonal influx and are there sufficient facilities to cater for
them?

e Moving the service 5 yards from state of the art TCH MIU facilities to a location in
the GP surgery that does not have them can only bring a diminished level of service.

6. What efforts are being made to train and recruit the large number of Emergency
Nurse Practitioners required for this new system?

e At the beginning of 2012, the south County units were closed because of staffing
shortages at Withybush A and E. As well as a consultant shortage, there was a
shortage of Emergency Nurse Practitioners, who are specially trained nurses who
man the unit. The MIU ‘s in the south of the County were closed in order for the
units’ ENP’s to support the A and E. Despite assurances that more nurses were to be
trained for these positions, there is very little evidence that this has occurred as in its
plans the Health Board envisages the nurses to be based at Withybush on a full time
basis. In its plans for GP surgeries to undertake minor injury work, there are
statements that all surgeries will have trained nurses for this function. Where is the
evidence for the training and appointment of these vitally important personnel and
what are its timescales?

7. The Health Board is wasting its resources by closing the TCH MIU

e The TCH MIU has up to date facilities based in modern premises. There appear to be
no plans to utilise these superb arrangements. In its plans the Health Board
emphasises, ‘the need to make best use of its resources’. Surely it is failing in a major
way in this regard and is guilty of wasting its resources. At the same time the Hywel
Dda Health Board states that one of the challenges it faces is that, ‘...Too many
people use our emergency and urgent care departments when they could access
more appropriate care through other services’. Surely by closing the TCH MIU this

will mean even more people using A and E.
8. The HDHB has failed to consider public opinion
e |t was only nine months ago that a petition of 2,500 South East Pembrokeshire
signatures was presented to the HDHB protesting at the closure of the MIU and
demanding its reopening. This has been totally ignored by the Health Board.
9. _There is a total lack of flexibility in the Boards planning

Tudalen 129



e Why is the Board attempting to enforce one simple model for the whole area it
covers? Surely there are different circumstances throughout which demand a more
flexible approach. The South East Pembrokeshire and Tenby area is an unique case,
which has been described earlier, and which warrants a different form of provision.
The impression is given that there are individual Board members blindly tearing
apart a successful working system without careful investigation of local needs. It is
resulting in a ‘Lowest Common Denominator’ approach which will seriously damage
minor injury provision in this part of the County.

10. The proposed new system will bring additional costs and not bring about savings

e The need for additional facilities and training of specialist staff in the new locations
will mean additional costs. It is also very likely that ambulance expenditure will also
increase. It seems unlikely there will be savings.

For these reasons the SEPCHN at its recent meeting opposed the proposed plans and
demanded retention of the Tenby Cottage Hospital Minor Injury Unit. The proposal, for the
reasons outlined, was unacceptable and was to be fought. The retention of the Tenby
Cottage Hospital Minor Injury Unit, which performs such a valuable service, is important to
our community. The proposals of the Hywel Dda Health Board will mean a marked
deterioration in provision for minor injury care.

We, the members of the South East Pembrokeshire Community Health Network demand
that this proposal be omitted from the Hywel Dda Health Board Consultative Plan.

With regard to the question in the consultative document, for the reasons that have
detailed in this document, the South East Pembrokeshire Community Health Network
strongly disagrees with the proposal to transfer the minor injuries service at Tenby
Cottage Hospital to local GP surgeries and redeploy the Emergency Nurse Practitioners
that work there.

Tudalen 130



Eitem 3.15

P-04-333 Rhoi diwedd ar esgeuluso a gadael ceffylau a merlod
drwy orfodi deddfwriaeth ar ddefnyddio microsglodion.

Geiriad y Ddeiseb:

Mae’r Gymdeithas er Lles Ceffylau a Merlod wedi cael Ilif o alwadau am
gymorth gan aelodau pryderus o’r cyhoedd, perchnogion ceffylau a’r heddlu
ynghylch ceffylau sydd wedi’u gadael, eu hesgeuluso neu sydd wedi’u
hanafu. Mae nifer ohonynt wedi eu hanafu wrth iddynt grwydro ar ein ffyrdd
sy’n beryglus iawn i fodurwyr.

Does dim microsglodyn gan yr un o’r ceffylau hyn - sydd wedi bod yn
ofyniad cyfreithiol ar ebolion ac ebolesau sydd wedi’u geni ar 6l mis
Gorffennaf 2009 - sy’n golygu nad yw hi’n bosibl olrhain perchnogion y
ceffylau. Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog
Llywodraeth Cymru i sicrhau bod microsglodion yn cael eu defnyddio a bod
pasbortau gan geffylau fel sy’n ofynnol yn 6l Deddfwriaeth 2009.
Cynigwyd gan: Y Gymdeithas er Lles Ceffylau a Merlod

Ysytyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 11 Hydref 2011

Nifer y llofnodion: 2114

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf: Bydd y Pwyllgor yn ystyried y ddeiseb hon am y
tro cyntaf.

Tudalen 131



P-04-333 Stop neglect and abandonment of horses

Correspondence from Angela Burns

Dear Sarita,

| am sorry to take so long to get back to you. I think there was a bit of confusion on my part because
the petitioners are members of the CPG and is therefore aware of the work that we have done on
this subject. If | give you a brief update then | hope that will clarify the situation for the Petitions
Committee so that you may act on this accordingly.

The CPG on The Horse has been considering the issue of micro chipping as part of a bundle of
measures we believe are necessary to support the responsible management of Equines in order to
try and eradicate or minimise the appalling effects of Fly Grazed and abandoned horses.

We took evidence from Members of the CPG many of whom are primary movers in Equine welfare
in Wales and include Equine Charities, representatives from Trading standards and various councils,
representatives from the Police, the British Horse Society, Landowners and Assembly Members
amongst others.

Following the evidence gathering | wrote a substantial letter to the Minister for the Environment
which covered all aspects of the issues abandoned equines raise and which put forward a number of
Recommendations.

| have copied below Recommendation 1 which mentions micro chipping specifically.

Recommendations

Given the commentary above the Cross Party Group for The Horse wishes to strongly recommend to
the Welsh Government the following courses of action

Recommendation 1

That the Welsh Government ensures there is a clear Ministerial lead to drive a solution to the issue of
Fly Grazing forward. Only a Minister will be able to exert the authority to get the many interests
working together and we recommend the setting up of a Task & Finish Group. This group should
consider all aspects of equine welfare in wales including the issue of passports & verification, DNA
testing, micro chipping, licensing, breeding, education and market drivers.

Since then the Deputy Minister for Rural Affairs has been given the lead on this issue and we have
had correspondence with him. On the 20" November the Minister met with members of the CPG to
discuss our letters to both him and John Griffiths and to understand how he believes this issue
should be tackled.

With regard to Micro chipping he believes that we need to reinforce the use of passports, ensure
that the trading standards and Police officers are rigorous in their implementation of the current
regulations and ensure that we educate owners. The Minister does not wish to set up a Task & Finish
Group as he is keen to use other measures discussed to try and curtail the abandonment of Equines.

Tudalen 132



The rest of the measures the CPG suggested are being evaluated and there will be movement
forward. Following our meeting with the Minister, the CPG was pleased with the update given and
the commitments made. We will continue to scrutinise and support the Government to ensure that
we do move forward on this.

If there is any further information | can give please do not hesitate to contact me
Kind regards
Angela

Angela Burns AM/ AC

Welsh Conservative Member for Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
Aelod y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig dros Gorllewin Caerfyrddin a De Sir Benfro
Shadow Minister for Education

Gweinidog yr Wrthblaid dros Addysg

Office / Swyddfa: 029 2089 8384

Fax / Ffacs: 029 20898974

Email / E-bost: Angela.Burns@wales.gov.uk

Twitter: @AngelaBurnsAM

www.angelaburnsam.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the recipient(s). Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other

than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy the
material whether stored on a computer or otherwise.

DISCLAIMER: Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the
National Assembly for Wales, any constituent part or connected body

Tudalen 133



Correspondence from Petitioner to Committee, 3 January 2013
Dear Sir/Madam,

Many thanks for your email of 13th December regarding our Petition raised by The Society for The
Welfare of Horses and Ponies.

Since delivering this Petition in November 2011 both myself and Mrs. Jenny MacGregor MBE,
Chairman of SWHP have been attending meetings of the Cross Party Group for the Horse and are
aware of the recent action being taken as outlined in the attachment to your email.

Like many of the other Equine Welfare organisations we are full to capacity but somehow still manage
to take in the most desperate cases (as we have done during Christmas from the Cardiff area). There
are still, throughout Wales, many hundreds of horses and young foals with no microchip or passport
identification which makes tracing the owners an impossible task and whilst we often have a fair idea
of ownership this cannot be confirmed without either microchip or passport.

Many horses that are loose or abandoned in badly and inadequately fenced fields escape in search of
food and cause a serious risk to human life when they end up on the roads. This is in addition to the
sheer neglect caused to these equines some who have already died being left in the fields causing
further concern and risk of disease.

We look forward to further and robust progress being made to ensure that the Microchipping and
Passport laws are enforced along with additional stringent measures to improve the lives of so many
horses in Wales.

Yours faithfully,

Sian Lloyd
The Society for The Welfare of Horses and Ponies

Tudalen 134



Eitem 3.16

P-04-406 : Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun
Parthau Cadwraeth Morol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i BEIDIO a chynnwys unrhyw un o’r
chwech man arfaethedig yng ngogledd Cymru mewn Parth Cadwraeth Morol.
Rydym yn gwrthwynebu cynnwys Llanbedrog/Pwllheli, Aberdaron/Ynys Enlli,
Porthdinllaen/Tudweiliog, Aberch/ Llanystumdwy, Ynys Seiriol/Biwmares a
Gogledd Ddwyrain Afon Menai.

Byddai’r cais hwn yn cael effaith niweidiol nid yn unig ar ein diwydiant
pysgota ond hefyd ar yr economi twristiaeth. Rydym yn dibynnu ar ein
harfordir am ein bywoliaeth a’n mwynhad. Rydym yn gwrthwynebu yny
termau cryfaf y chwe man arfaethedig

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Claire Russell Griffiths
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 2 Gorffennaf 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 6,501 (casglwyd mwy na 180 o lofnodion ar ddeiseb
gysylltiedig ym mhapur newydd y Caernarfon Herald)

Tudalen 135



Eitem 3.17

P-04-411 : Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir
Benfro

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwaf ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
sicrhau nad yw’r tri Pharth Cadwraeth Morol Gwarchodedig lawn arfaethedig
yn sir Benfro yn cael eu dynodi’n barthau lle na chaniateir pysgota i
ddiwydiant pysgota y glannau.

Credaf fod y penderfyniad anghywir wedi’i wneud wrth gynllunio i ddynodi
statws Parth Cadwraeth Morol Gwarchodedig lawn yn unig, gan wahardd pob
gweithgaredd alldynnol; ymddengys fod y penderfyniad hwn yn un
gwleidyddol yn hytrach na’n un gwyddonol, sy’n rhan allweddol o’r broses
Parthau Cadwraeth Morol.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Stephen De-Waine
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: . 586

Tudalen 136



John Griffiths AC /AM ’\/ (\f

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy _
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-411
Ein cyf/Our ref SF/JG3624/12
William Powell AM

Chair Petitions Committee

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

15 November 2012

Dear William

Thank you for your letter of 10 October advising that the Petitions Committee has received
and considered two petitions relating to the consultation on Marine Conservation Zones. |
note that there is a petition of 586 signatures opposing the potential site options in
Pembrokeshire and another petition of 298 signatures in support of the approach to highly
protected sites.

The consultation exercise generated a high number of detailed responses raising strong
and often conflicting views. Earlier this week | announced a period of additional work to
reflect on and fully explore the information received to inform how we move ahead with
Marine Conservation Zones in Wales. A task and finish team is being created to do this
work and it will report to me with its findings in April 2013.

Best wishes

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

1A
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i c::rl‘g"ch%ﬁﬁog%? 7 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 3.18

P-04-415 : Cefnogaeth am bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
Lefel Gwarchodaeth Uchel

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn cefnogi polisi Llywodraeth Cymru i bennu Parthau Cadwraeth
Morol lefel gwarchodaeth uchel ac yn annog y Llywodraeth i lynnu at y polisi
hwnnw. Nodwn y beichiau sydd ar ein moroedd, methiant Cymru i gyrraedd
ei thargedau bioamrywiaeth ar gyfer 2010 a’r dystiolaeth wyddonol gadarn
sy’n profi’r angen am fesurau cadwraeth morol llawer gwell. Rydym yn
cydnabod y dystiolaeth fyd-eang gryf sy’n dangos y buddion o gael
ardaloedd gwarchodaeth morol lefel uchel ac yn rhagweld y bydd Cymru yn
gweld cymariaethau tebyg ar 6l pennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol lefel
gwarchodaeth uchel. Yn benodol, gofynnwn i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
gefnogi’r alwad i ailddynodi Gwarchodfa Natur Forol Skomer, sef unig
warchodfa natur forol Cymru, sydd heb lawer o warchodaeth ar hyn o bryd,
yn ardal a lefel gwarchodadeth uchel pan ddaw’n Barth Cadwraeth Morol pan
ddaw darpariaethau Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Deddf y M6r a Mynediad i’r
Arfordir i rym yng Nghymru.

Does yr un man yn nyfroedd Cymru sydd wedi’i ddiogelu’n llawn rhag
effeithiau uniongyrchol y fod ddynol. Mae angen Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
lefel gwarchodaeth uchel arnom i: ddarparu rhywle i fywyd gwyllt morol
fodoli a ffynnu heb i ni ymyrryd arnynt - rydyn ni’n gwneud hyn ar y tir, felly
ni ddylid cael safonau is ar gyfer y mor; galluogi ecosystemau i ailsefydlu ar
ol effeithiau uniongyrchol y fod ddynol a gwella eu hydwythedd; diogelu’r
ecosystem forol er mwyn yr holl nwyddau a gwasanaethau mae’n eu darparu
i ni ac na allwn oroesi hebddynt; ein helpu i ddeall effeithiau pwysau’r fod
ddynol ar amgylchedd y mor a dod i ddeall sut beth yw ecosystem forol sydd
heb ei heffeithio arni gennym ni. Pwrpas Parthau Cadwraeth Morol lefel
gwarchodaeth uchel yw diogelu a gwella’r ecosystemau sydd o fewn iddynt,
nid diogelu poblogaethau pysgod a physgod cregyn yn unig.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Prif ddeisebydd: Blaise Bullimore
Nifer y llofnodion: 298

Tudalen 138



Correspondence from Petitioner to Committee, 20 December 2012

Dear Sian,

Many thanks for your e-mail.

The only comment I wish to make regarding the Minister's letter to the Committee is that it
disregards - or overlooks - the 7500 signature petition in favour of designating the current
Skomer MNR as a highly protected MCZ which was presented to Jane Davidson on the
passing of the Marine and Coastal Access Act in 2009, and which I resubmitted to John
Griffiths in July 2012 (see attached letter). 1 do not resubmit the petition at this time as the
Marine Branch doubtless has two copies on file but I am happy to do so if necessary.

[ also take this opportunity of forwarding a further letter to the Minister, copied to William
Powell as Chair of the Petitions Committee, concerning the Welsh Fishermen's

Association report "Striking the Balance' submitted as an alternative approach to the
Government's highly protected MCZ proposals. This report was referred to by the Welsh
Fishermen's Association in their evidence to the Environment and Sustainability Committee's
Marine Policy Inquiry where it was discussed by members. I was compelled to write to the
Minister as it is fundamentally flawed in several respects and misleading in others but
appeared, and still appears, to be taken seriously and accepted without question or evidence
for its claims.

I would be grateful if you would forward my comments and copies of the two attached
documents to members of the Petitions Committee and would welcome the opportunity to
provide any further information that I am able.

Regards,

Blaise Bullimore

Tudalen 139



John Griffiths

Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development
Welsh Government

5th Floor

Ty Hywel

Pierhead Street

Cardiff Bay CF99-1NA

30 July 2012

Dear Minister,

I have responded to the Welsh Government’s consultation on potential site options for Welsh
Waters consultation. Nonetheless, I also write to you to express my strong support for the
government’s policy to designate highly protected Marine Conservation Zones.

The planet’s seas, including the Welsh marine environment, are under great pressure and are
widely degraded. We are so familiar with the way things are now that we fail to recognise
this and unless we explore the historical evidence we don’t know what we have lost, or how
less healthy our seas are now than they used to be.

Although 36% of Wales’s sea is designated as European Marine Sites, these are multiple use
areas that are not well enough managed and need far better protection. There is nowhere in
Welsh waters that has been ever been fully protected from direct human impacts; even the
protection offered by Skomer Marine Nature Reserve, Wales’s only MNR, is strictly limited.

We need highly protected MCZs:

* to give marine wildlife at least a few places it can exist and thrive unmolested by people -
we do so on land, there shouldn’t be a lower standard for the sea;

* to allow parts of the marine environment to recover to a near natural state and to increase
its resilience;

* to protect the marine ecosystem for the goods and services it gives us which we cannot
exist without;

* to help us understand the effects of human pressures on the marine environment.

Evidence from round the world tells us that highly protected MPAs have disproportionately
greater benefit than partial protection. However, we will never be in a position to show this in
our own seas without actually designating and appropriately managing some.

It is with genuine regret that I have to complain that the first stage consultation process has

been badly misjudged and mishandled. The inaccessible and ambiguous consultation
document both unnecessarily alarmed and alienated many people and the government’s public

Tudalen 140




engagement in support of the consultation failed to adequately clarify confusion or clearly
answer questions, reconfirmed public suspicions and distrust, and allowed disinformation to
thrive.

Having worked for over twenty-five years towards one day seeing the achievement of what
are now to be known as HPMCZs I was delighted by the Welsh Government’s proposals for
MCZs in Protecting Welsh Seas. 1 am therefore devastated that the groundswell of opposition
so unnecessarily generated by the misjudged and mishandled process has badly compromised
the HPMCZ process.

I particularly welcome Skomer MNR being included in the list of potential sites, though it is
unjust that Skomer is considered in the same way as the other potential sites since it has been
a statutory Marine Nature Reserve for 22 years. During this time it has been well managed
and monitored by a team of professional marine scientists, which I led from 1990 to 2005, and
it has been remarkably well safeguarded in spite of the limited legal protection it enjoys.

[ am aware that the Milford Haven Port Authority have objected to the Skomer designation on
the false premise that it would risk preventing the Port’s use of the currently licensed dredge
spoil disposal sites, despite the Welsh Government’s clear intent to avoid conflict with key
government policies and constraints, the explicit identification of Skomer as not presenting
any constraints, and in spite of the demonstration by comprehensive tracer studies funded by
MHPA of no significant spoil deposition in the Skomer MNR from the current offshore
disposal sites.

Wales néeds better marine protection and highly protected MCZs need to be one of the key
tools. Turge you not to allow the largely misinformed objections to divert you away from
your government’s policy. To do so, or to do nothing would be an unacceptable option
risking increased damage to our marine environment. Instead, I urge government to learn
from the errors of this first stage consultation and attempt to rebuild trust and understanding
for the promised next stage.

Contrary to comments by the MHPA and others, designating HPMCZs would send a very
positive message to business and the public, that Wales cares about its marine environment
and is determined to look after and improve it for its intergenerational importance.

I particularly urge that you ensure that Skomer MNR becomes one of the sites to be
designated as an HP MCZ and to that end I enclose a copy on CD-ROM of a 7,500 signature
petition in support of the Skomer MNR which was first submitted to Jane Davidson in
November 2009 at an event to celebrate the passage of the Marine and Coastal Access Act.

Yours sincerely,

Blaise Bullimore

Tudalen 141



Junn UlIrths

Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development
Welsh Government

5th Floor

T Hywel

Cardiff Bay

CF99 INA

By e-mail to Correspondence.John.Griffiths@ Wales.gsi.gov.uk

25 October 2012

Dear Minister,
Marine Conservation Zones — “Striking the Balance”

I strongly support the Government’s Highly Protected Marine Conservation Zone (HPMCZ)
policy. However, I am becoming increasingly concerned about the risk it will be abandoned
or emasculated in an attempt to appease the fishing industry by over-accommodation of
fundamentally flawed proposals detailed in the Welsh Fishermen’s Association response to
the MCZ consultation, Striking the Balance.

Striking the Balance does contain a number of positive messages and good points, but it is
also extremely naive, appears not to recognize the significant impacts that fishing has had on
the marine environment and is unlikely to convince anyone with any real understanding of the
Welsh marine environment or the pressures it faces. It is also difficult to take the positives at
face value given the fishing industry’s years of resistance to engage with environmental
conservation initiatives. Furthermore, there is a question how long the implied promises
would be kept if the "threat" of HPMCZs were to go away; such previous experiences as the
failed Lyme Bay voluntary co-management initiative suggests they might not last long,.

Whilst this is not the place for a detailed critique of the document, I draw your attention to
four of the document’s critical failings.

1) It is predicated on a belief system rather than empirical evidence. The phrase “WFA
believe(s) ...” is used 17 times in the document without substantiation or evidence. Ironically
the belief-based proposals are a stark contradiction to the fishing industry’s routine rejection
of the empirical scientific evidence for conservation action and MCZs and its demands for
ever more conclusive evidence for “proof”.

2) It is an attempt to reinvent the wheel. The management approach for the existing Marine
Protected Area (MPA) network is already an integrated, multiple-use and ecosystem-based
model; an approach required to meet, not least, the requirements of the EC Habitats Directive
and the UK Habitat Regulations. HPMCZs are an essential part of the toolbox to deliver this,
as is made clear in the recent CCW MPA management review.

The basic marine management model the document proposes and implies as novel is not new;
not least it has been a sound principle at the heart of Wales” European Marine Site
management approach for over a decade. Certainly implementation has been a struggle, for
many reasons, but in part because the fishing industry has opted to have minimal engagement
with it and to argue against management for ecosystem protection.

Tudalen 142




3) It is misleading. Additional to the foregoing, the document misleads by implication. Two
examples: the unsubstantiated claims of “serious economic, social and cultural impacts” on
fishermen despite the likelihood of medium to longer term fisheries benefits; the systematic use
of the term “low impact” in terms of fishing gears is unsubstantiated by evidence yet gives the
impression that the gears mentioned, though not specified, are genuinely low impact rather
than relatively lower impact than the most destructive fishing techniques.

4) 1t promotes putting the fox in charge of the henhouse. Whilst fishermen should indeed be
involved in marine management, so should all users of and stakeholders in the sea.
Fishermen should be accorded a role proportionate to the value of their industry, their track
records, the impacts of their actvities and their expertise. Taking these in turn:

Despite what seems to be a popular belief in the importance of Welsh fisheries, its value is
vanishingly small compared to other marine sectors, not least tourism, as is borne out by the
figures in the appended e-mail extracts from your Government’s Statistics Unit. Decisions
should take this relative level of importance into account, particularly in context of the
environmental impacts of fishing. '

The track record of the fishing industry in terms of honesty, collaboration, compliance with
regulation and forward-looking ecosystem management is, being very generous, questionable;
from scallop and cockle fishing infringements and prosecutions to failures to observe
voluntary measures in the Skomer Marine Nature Reserve the past performance of the
industry is lamentable and does not inspire confidence in its capacity for self-control. Self
regulation in demonstrably not a viable option; statutory regulation and enforcement is
necessary to ensure complicance by both indiginous and foreign vessels.

There is no evidence that fishermen have either the necessary appropriate environmental
management experience or expertise beyond their narrow field of interest, or the awareness of
the marine science base. According them a lead position in MPA management would
substantially risk further compromising the health of the marine environment and
discrimination against other stakeholders.

The marine environment is far more than simply a resource for fishermen. A healthy marine
environment is the planet’s life support system which we all have an intergenerational
obligation to protect. HPMCZs are needed to begin to make a better contribution to
delivering that obligation. I implore you not to allow yourself to be swayed into
compromising essential long-term goals, now largely codified by the Marine Stategy
Framework Directive, that will benefit all of society just to placate the immediate self-
interests of a single small sector.

Yours sincerely,

DSt

Blaise Bullimore
cc  Dafydd Ellis-Thomas AM, Chair Environment & Sustainability Committee Marine Policy Inquiry

William Powell, AM, Chair Petitions Committee

Paul Davies, AM, Preseli Pembrokes‘l"‘i‘rﬁda|en 143



Sent: 02 May 2012 15:02
To: Blaise Bullimore
Subject: RE: Sea fisheries statistics query

Hi Blaise,

There have been changes to the industrial classification system used since | last provided you with
those statistics meaning that there has been some loss of detail (and some gains) - importantly fishing
GVA is no longer available separately from regional accounts (the official GVA source).

Employment is still available (see table 5 here and it is division 3) - shows that employment in Wales
in 2010 was around 400. http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/publications/re-reference-
tables.html?edition=tcm%3A77-230519

GVA, however, is available via the Annual Business Survey - note that it is ‘approximate' GVA as it
isnt exactly the same as GVA, these figures show that approximate GVA for fishing in Wales in 2008
was £13m and £11m in 2009 (so the numbers look similar to the old regional accounts data). The data
are here: http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/publications/re-reference-tables.html?edition=tcm%3A77-249334

Regards

Inhn

Sent: 20 October 2010 08:51

To: Blaise Bullimore

Subject: RE: Sea fisheries statistics enquiry
Blaise,

We have data on the fishing sector for GVA. The latest data shows that in 2007 fishing contributed
£13m to Wales'

GVA. http://www.statswales.wales.gov.uk/TableViewer/tableView.aspx?Reportld=262

We dont have any data that is published for employment in the fishing sector (as it is often grouped
together with agriculture). I have had a look at the underlying data for this table on workplace

employment (http://www.statswales.waIes.gov.uk/TabIeViewer/tableView.aspx?ReportId=10928)
which shows that of the 42,000 in agriculture and fishing, around 500 jobs were in fishing in 2008,

Regards
John.

Tudalen 144



Eitem 3.19

P-04-419 : Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru am
foratoriwm ar ddatblygu ffermydd gwynt a thyrbinau gwynt y mae ganddi
gyfrifoldeb datganoledig drostynt. Bydd y moratoriwm yn gyfnod o fyfyrio, a
bydd pwyllgor trawsbleidiol yn cael ei gynnull yn yr amser hwn i archwilio
effeithiau gweithredu tyrbinau gwynt ar iechyd, lles cymdeithasol, gwerth
adeiladau, twristiaeth, a’r economi leol, o fewn 15 kilometr i’r safleoedd hyn.

Gofynnwn i’r pwyllgor trawsbleidiol gael caniatad i gomisiynu gwaith
ymchwil annibynnol ar faterion datganoledig iechyd, lles cymdeithasol a
thwristiaeth mewn perthynas a thyrbinau gwynt, ac i gytuno ar gyfres o
safonau ar gyfer ynni gwynt datganoledig, a fydd yn blaenoriaethu gofalu am
yr amgylchedd lleol, tir amwynderau, cynefinoedd a natur.

Gofynnwn hefyd i bob safle tyrbin gwynt ddatganoledig orfod cael
cymeradwyaeth mewn refferendwm lleol (o fewn 5 kilometr).

Nid yw’r ddeiseb hon yn ymwneud ag ynni gwynt a reolir gan Gyfarwyddiaeth
y Seilwaith Cenedlaethol.

Prif ddeisebydd: James Shepherd Foster
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1332

Tudalen 145



John Griffiths AC /AM {?‘(f‘??
e |

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development ‘jl

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-04-419
Ein cyf/Our ref: SF/JG/3711/12

William Powell AC / AM

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA 7\ November 2012

-~

Thank you for your letter, of the 10 October, regarding a Petition relating to wind energy
development. As your query primarily concerns a planning issue, which is part of my
portfolio, | am responding.

)

| am of the opinion that Planning Policy Wales and Technical Advice Note 8: Planning for
Renewable Energy continue to provide an appropriate framework for the strategic planning
of all forms of renewable energy in Wales.

Local planning authorities consider onshore proposals up to 50MW under Town and
Country Planning legislation. Applications over 50MW are not devolved and are processed
by the National Infrastructure Directorate, within the Planning Inspectorate, and decisions
on such schemes in Wales are taken by UK Ministers.

It is noted that the Petition excludes wind energy applications controlled by the National
Infrastructure Directorate, which is responsible for determining a large proportion of wind
farm applications in Wales, and as such the proposal would have limited effect.

The Welsh Government accepts that the introduction of new, often very large, structures
into the open countryside needs careful consideration to minimise the impact on the
environment and local communities. However, the need for wind turbines is established
through a global environmental imperative and is a key part of meeting the Welsh
Government’s renewable energy production aspiration and UK and European targets on
renewable energy.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. John.Griffiths@wales.gsi. gov. uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( mepsad alen 146 Printed on 100% recycled paper



All wind farm proposals in Wales are subject to a strict planning process, addressing
environmental, visual, noise and community impacts. Projects not meeting planning
requirements should be refused consent.

An Environmental Impact Assessment may be required when a wind farm development
involves more than two turbines or the hub height of any turbine (or height of any other
structure) exceeds 15 metres. An Environmental Impact Assessment should consider the
environmental consequences of the total development by virtue of factors such as its
nature, size or location. Environmental Impact Assessments are a means of drawing
together, in a systematic way, an assessment of a project's likely significant environmental
effects. This helps to ensure that the importance of the predicted effects, and the scope for
reducing them, are properly understood before a decision is made. | therefore believe that
the planning system includes sufficient safeguards to consider the environmental
consequences of wind farm development.

The public, and other relevant stakeholders, have the opportunity to be involved in the
preparation of Local Development Plans and as such can have a say in the future
development and use of land in their area. The views of the local community should also be
taken into account in the decision-making process. It is however for the local planning
authority, taking into account any relevant views on planning matters, to determine the
planning application on its planning merits.

| therefore do not accept this Petition’s proposals to suspend all planning applications for

wind energy developments, to enable the examination of the effects of wind turbines, and
for wind energy planning applications to be determined by a referendum.

Y e

/@4«,\

John rlff' ths AC/ AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Tudalen 147



Galar ecology volunteer group

Committed to the Conservation and Reclamation of the Ecology and Biodiversity of Wales
Chair: André Jacob Treasurer: Sylvia Maskelyn Secretary: Patricia Shepherd Foster

Attention Mr. William Powell — Chair Petitions Committee

Reference Petition P 04 419 Moratorium on Wind Turbines

Dear Mr Powell,

The clerks to the Petitions Committee have forwarded the letter from the Minister for Environment
and Sustainable Development John Griffiths AC/AM, with regard to the above petition, to which I am
making a direct reply, and will forward it to you, to pass to Mr. Griffiths if you feel it appropriate.

With regard to the petition itself we asked for a Moratorium on Wind Turbines because it was felt that
developments are proceeding when aspects of the planning process are not clear, and fall short of
good practise. In addition, there are aspects of development applications which, while being
important to acceptability, are because of inherited rulings from DECC not considered by planning.
Also, an increasing number of single turbine applications, which are not examined as rigorously as
Wind Farms are being submitted, affecting local communities. Therefore, we asked that the
Moratorium should be enforced, until a fair and comprehensive planning system, with regard to Wind
Turbines is in place, or where applicable retrospective operation of matters arising is allowed. We
would ask the petitions committee to allow us to make submissions on the following items

(A) This petition is not asking for the cancellation, or substantive variation of the Strategic Search

Areas set out under TAN 8, but we are asking that developments in technology are
acknowledged and become conditions of acceptance of a development, rather than at the
choice or whim of the developer, in much the same way as building control regulations
operates the standard for a housing development.
In order that the committee may evaluate the need for this type of planning variation we would
like to submit evidence to the committee of an area where technological advance has exposed
a weakness in the planning system; for this we have chosen Site Monitoring for Wind Shear
and the Distance Between Turbines. In practise addressing this and other subjects, suitable
for standardisation, would speed up the planning process because areas for debate and
contention would be replaced with a compliance list, based on best practise.

(B) During the past twelve months we have monitored council planning meetings in Carmarthen
and Powys, with regard to single turbine applications. The consensus is that the councillors
judging these applications do not have a full and accurate picture on which to pass judgement,
either positively or negatively. We are preparing a report which we would like to submit to the
petitions committee, the conclusions of which could be applicable across Wales. Please note,
this is not a castigation of the councils named, we are looking to make the present system more
comprehensive and open.

(C) One of the most contentious issues on wind farm developments is the community fund offered
by the developer, to local communities. The value of this finance varies between sites, and is
fraught with difficulties. Accepting any individual payment affects the rights of families under
ETSU R 97, a fact known to developers, but not to the general public. It is basically unfair to

expect members of the public or stakeholders to undertake negotiations on this minefield. At
Tudalen 148




the moment nPower talk in terms of a price per installed MW, as you might expect that offered
is far too low, but this could be a basis for equitable payment for all. We would like to present
proposals to the petitions committee on how we see this finance being negotiated, and
administered.

(D) We would like the committee to look at our full submission with regard to the European Noise
Directive 2002-49-EC. This important directive is enormously important to the protection of
some rural areas, and we feel needs to be addressed prior to any development commencing.
The Environment Agency Wales have been designated the competent authority for this
European Directive and is fully devolved.

(E) We would also ask that our submission with regard to back up energy required to make wind
energy suitable as base load for the National Grid be examined and a clear statement by the
Minister as to where, and what form this energy source will take.

(F) Local Development Plans, which are, (as the Minister comments in his letter), the place where
the public and stakeholders can influence devolved Wind Power. In practise these are ratified
by WAG who control the speed of ratification, which is far too long. We also ask that, if there
is an imperative, placed on local authorities, with regard to TAN 8, then in the interests of
open and Devolved Government all WAG correspondence to CC’s with regard to applications
is available to the public, as part of the consultation process.

We look forward to presenting these submissions within the time frame the committee advises us on.

Yours Sincerely

James Shepherd Foster

Chief Petitioner and Technical Advisor To Galar Community Volunteers

Tudalen 149



Galar ecology volunteer group

Committed to the Conservation and Reclamation of the Ecology and ﬁiodiversitv of Wales
Chair: André Jacob Treasurer: Sylvia Maskelyn Secretary: Patricia Shepherd Foster

For the attention of the Minister for the Environment and Sustainable Development John
Griffiths AC/AM

03 January 2013

Dear Mr. Griffiths,

Petition P-04-419

Thank you for your response to our petition, reference as above, for which I was chief petitioner, I am
also Technical Advisor for the largely Carmarthen based volunteer group, as per the letter heading.
This response is my own, as the petitions committee asked me to exercise confidentiality, until your

letter appeared on the Assembly website.

I would like to comment on your response and further describe our intentions when putting this

petition forward.

1.

The second para. of your letter refers to TAN 8 and Planning Policy Wales. It was never our
intention in this petition to seek alteration of these in any fashion. This ambition was visited
by another petition over a year ago and there are time limits within the Petition structure which
disallows revisiting a subject within a time frame, and I can assure you there is no intention of
a backdoor subversion of the rules. Personally speaking, as a retired engineer, the TAN 8 final
report on Strategic Search Area G by Arrup is an excellent and easily understood guide to
fitting wind turbines into the landscape, with least impact; my arguments against TAN 8 are
what it does not contain, or address; and the geographic limitation of the Town and Country
Planning Act. Of the four conditions planning addresses, (your para 6), TAN 8 is restricted to
visual impact, beyond paying lip service to the others. Even the geographic locations were not
picked by Arrup, but chosen to suit politics, not best science. Having EIA’s written by the
developer means he writes his own rules, within a very loose and unsatisfactory structure.
Finally, of course, is that TAN 8 should be binding on the developer, which it never is.

In para 4, you say this petition would have a limited effect, because it excludes those
developments which come under the auspices of the National Infrastructure Directorate. This
raises three points, the first is that the Petitions Committee can only examine matters on which
WAG has devolved power, which excludes all those developments examined and controlled
by NID. Secondly the Secretary of State for Wales has said TAN 8 rulings would be
complied with. I would agree that this is not a cast iron guarantee, and as Carwyn Jones has
said, NID could propose areas outside TAN 8 for wind farms, but on the other hand I believe
the Silk Commission Energy has, “no options are closed to expansion of the existing TAN 8
programme” as well. Thirdly, of course, you have yourself produced a budget for examining
ways of speeding up the planning process, through a consultation company. This by
definition, can only be aimed at those devolved developments on which you have influence.
So I would suggest that ‘limited effect’ does not apply in this case

In para 5 you claim the need for wind turbines is established through a Global Environmental
Imperative. In fact this was only an aspiration of some Global Economies and directly
opposed by others, and the statement confuses wind turbines with renewable energy. Wales,

Tudalen 150



and the UK could meet its European commitments on renewable energy without further
onshore wind turbines, using these devices is a direct choice of the UK Government. You have
never published a target of how much devolved onshore wind your Government is aiming to
produce, and from how many turbines, so the part Welsh Government will play has yet to be
determined . I could and have written pages on this subject, but it has little to do with this
petition, however, given this opportunity I would advise you that Kyoto failed both
scientifically and politically because of poor science and the politics of self interest. It remains
that climate change requires action by Economies worldwide, but the inadequate world
response and the West’s refusal to accept its responsibilities in scientific and technological
development will combine to produce a dangerous Global environmental vacuum.

With regard to the items we would like the committee to consider and examine are:-

» European Noise Directive (END) 2002/49/EC This was ratified in 2002 and all
the work required in agglomerations has been undertaken, mapped and is in use,
providing the people within these areas, this very important protection. The work,
as required in rural areas, has never been undertaken. We are petitioning to have
this work completed and examined prior to wind farm installation and operation.
It requires that the Environment Agency Wales, (the designated authority),
produce a methodology for monitoring noise in open country, and when that
methodology is deemed acceptable by the END committee, carry out such
monitoring, providing the CC’s with the results, with the objective of preserving
rural noise levels, where they are good, (the monitoring methodology and
operation open to public and stakeholder participation). It is important that the
work is completed prior to wind farm installation, because in SSA G for example
the noise of construction phase could be present for up to five years, and any
operational noise present after that. This may appear to be an unacceptable delay
to wind farm developments, but I would point out that this directive was ratified
three years before TAN 8 and has been waiting for action for over ten years.
2002/49/EC is compatible, in its entirety with the World Health Organisation
aspirations, and modern medical thinking on society stress within expanding
populations and agglomerations. We are hoping the committee will recommend
that we move to compliance before the installation of further wind farms, which
will subvert the aspirations of 2000/49/EC in rural areas.

» The LDP’s you mention, as being the public and stakeholders interface with the
local development of their areas, (para 8 of your letter), it true to an extent in
theory, in practise, however, consultation is limited by knowledge of what is being
considered and when, and the general public have little knowledge of how they can
participate. We are asking the committee to examine evidence on how LDP’s
affect wind farms, how effective they are in interface with the public, and the
speed of implementation.

» Further to this, in para 8, your last sentence would be applauded, were it not for
“taking into account any relevant views on planning matters”, which I presume is
the WAG imperative on CC’s. We are asking the committee to recommend that
this be published, so it is open to challenge at the planning stage, in the interest of
open Government. Further if the imperative infringes individual and community

Tudalen 151



human rights, it should be clear where pursuit of justice can be sought through
either the UK or European courts.

» We are also asking the petitions committee to examine the case for, (not judge the
validity) of some measures which could be adopted as a Welsh standard. This
would actually speed planning, as they would be dropped as areas of contention
and be a requirement to comply. (Similar to building regulations). There is a
devolved precedent for this in Scotland. (Scottish Heritage rules, also widely
adopted in England and Wales). We have also monitored planning on single
turbine applications and believe the standard of information available to
councillors could be much improved. We are seeking to put our suggestions for
improvement before the committee, so they can hopefully recommend the need for
a review of measures which will clarify applications.

» Perhaps one of the most contentious areas concerns the community fund provision.
There are moves in England to adopt some type of regularity to this and it is
certainly the case that it is required in Wales. We hope to persuade the planning
committee that these funds should be regulated, and not dependant on the
developer’s whim, and that all community funds should be adequate and available
to all communities, based on right and not the ability of communities to negotiate.
These funds should be able to fund compensation to properties affected by onshore
wind generation. This type of compensation is available in other EU countries,
and is being examined in other member states. DECC advises individuals to take
legal action, but this is an abdication of responsibility of both Westminster and
Welsh Assembly Government, and is a cynical response based upon the average
individual being unable to finance legal expense, without possibility of
recompense.

The measures for which we are petitioning are required to be fair to rural communities. Individual
approach on these matters has been unsuccessful, or unresolved. CCW EA (Wales) and the Forestry
Commission in particular are unhelpful, and many of the points require direct action by WAG
Ministers. We have asked for the moratorium until these matters are resolved, because more and more
applications are coming to fruition without the possibility of retrospective action. The amount of
unresolved problems indicate to us that the tardiness and refusal to address problems by Government
Agencies is a tactical response, delaying the day when perfectly legitimate concerns are addressed,
and rural communities are at the heart of decisions, in a true reflection of devolved governance.

Yours Sincerely

James Shepherd Foster

Chief Petitioner of the Moratorium Petition P 04 419

Tudalen 152



Eitem 3.20

P-04-414 : Swyddi Cymreig

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i gymell cyflogwyr sy’n adleoli i Gymru, neu’n
agor cyfleusterau a marchnadoedd yma, i recriwtio staff lleol a’u hyfforddi
pan fo angen gwneud hynny.

Gwybodaeth ategol:

Mae enghreifftiau o bob cwr o Gymru o swyddi newydd yn cael eu cymryd
gan weithluoedd o’r tu allan i Gymru - gweithluoedd cyfan mewn rhai
achosion. Gallai cytuno ar ddiffiniad o ‘weithiwr allweddol’ helpu i osgoi
sefyllfaoedd fel hyn. Dylid ei gyfyngu i swyddi arbenigol pan nad yw’r sgiliau
neu’r cymwysterau gofynnol ar gael yn lleol a phan na allai pobl leol eu
hennill yn ystod cyfnod byr o hyfforddiant. Fel arall, mae’n gamarweiniol, ar
y gorau, bod gwleidyddion, y cyfryngau ac eraill yn cyhoeddi ‘swyddi
newydd’, pan fo pobl Cymru yn cael eu hamddifadu o’r swyddi hynny, i bob
pwrpas.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Prif ddeisebydd: Royston Jones
Nifer y llofnodion: 65

Tudalen 153



U

Edwina Hart MBE OStJ AC / AM J "'QQ

Y Gweinidog Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth
Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-414

Ein cyf/Our ref EH/06850/12

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 2 \\*October 2012

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 10 October providing me with details of petition
P-04-414 concerning employers relocating to Wales, or opening new facilities
and outlets to recruit and, where necessary, train local staff

Job creation and retention is our main concern in creating a sustainable Welsh
economy for the people and businesses of Wales. The Welsh Government

is committed to providing a fair society free from discrimination, with strong
communities and expanding the opportunities for people to enter employment
within the private and public sectors.

While we actively encourage any company we have dealings with to employ a
local workforce, and are able to assist in providing skills for an existing
workforce, for those entering employment and supporting employers to recruit,
we have an obligation to comply with European Union law on the single market
and the free movement of goods, services, capital and labour.

The free movement of workers within the European Union, and internationally
is a non-devolved matter. The UK Government Department responsible for
these matters is the Department for Work and Pensions who can be contacted
at: Department for Work and Pensions, Caxton House. Tothill Street, London
SW1H 9DA.

b/ém, .

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina, Hart@Wales. gsi.gov. uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 154



	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-436 Gwariant a Refeniw Llywodraeth Cymru
	2.2 P-04-443 Hanes Cymru
	2.3 P-04-444 Ymgyrch ™DIG FOR VICTORY™
	2.4 P-04-445 Achub ein cwn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael eu lladd ar y ffyrdd
	08.01.13  Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.5 P-04-446 Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng Nghymru
	2.6 P-04-447 Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri™r Seithfed ym Mhenfro
	3.1 P-04-404  Awyrennau Di-Beilot Aberporth
	09.12.12 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd

	3.2 P-04-346 Gofal di-dâl i blant 3 a 4 oed yng Nghymru
	12.12.13 Gohebiaeth - Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.3 P-04-432 : Atal Recriwtio i™r Fyddin mewn Ysgolion
	04.12.12 Gohebiaeth - Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd
	14.12.12 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd

	3.4 P-03-261 Atebion lleol i dagfeydd traffig yn y Drenewydd
	3.5 P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd
	05.10.12 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.6 P-04-418 Enwi™r A470 yn - Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain
	07.11.12  Gohebiaeth - Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.7 P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog
	27.11.12 Gohebiaeth -Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.8 P-04-362 Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans ym Mynwy
	06.12.12 Gohebiaeth - Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	02.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.9 P-04-367 Achub ein Gwasanaethau Ysbyty
	3.10 P-04-394  Achub ein Gwasanaethau - Ysbyty Tywysog Philip
	20.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda i'r Cadeirydd - Papur 1 (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda i'r Cadeirydd  - Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda i'r Cadeirydd  - Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.11 P-04-400 Safon Ansawdd NICE ym Maes Iechyd Meddwl
	14.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	03.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	07.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.12 P-04-413 Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon
	23.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.13 P-04-430 Y bwriad i gau Uned Mân Anafiadau Dinbych-y-pysgod
	3.14 P-04-431 : Preswylwyr Sir Benfro yn erbyn Toriadau i Wasanaethau Iechyd
	19.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	21.11.12  Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.15 P-04-333 Rhoi diwedd ar esgeuluso a gadael ceffylau a merlod
	27.11.12  Gohebiaeth - Angela Burns i'r Dirprwy Glerc (Saesneg yn unig)
	03.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.16 P-04-406  Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
	3.17 P-04-411 Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir Benfro
	15.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.18 P-04-415 Cefnogaeth am Bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Lefel Gwarchodaeth Uchel
	20.12.2012 Gohebiaeth -  Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.19 P-04-419 Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt
	21.11.12 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	03.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	06.01.13 Gohebiaeth - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.20 P-04-414 Swyddi Cymreig
	24.10.12 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)


